Qe ®

| tOTD) (FBI)
From: ini
Sent: onday, February 07, 2005 1:51 PM

Subject: Undeliverable:DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)
k2
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. k5
Subject: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05) ]]::' g
Sent: 2/7/2005 1:51 PM ‘ !

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

| _bx) (FBI) on 2/7/2005 1:51 PM
The message reached the recpient’s e-mail :
system administrator.The MTS-ID of the original message

e, If it still fails, contact your

OTD) (FBI)
From: j
To: - BS) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:51 PM
Subject: Undeliverable:DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)
Sent: 2/7/2005 1:51 PM
The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
| I(BS) (FBI) on 2/7/2005 1:51 PM
& message reached the recipient's e-mail systel gllverv was zefused, Atic =T guessade. If it stil fails, contact your . ..
system administrator. The MTS-1D of the orijlnal message i ] ng
. b7C
b7E
(OTD) (FBI)
From: [{(LR) (FBI)
Sent: 05 1:51 PM
To: (TD} (FBI)
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

I will be out of the division until March 23, but I will be able tec geview and respond to
e-mails. If you need Tech assistance, please direct inquiries to SA

e 67_ dea i, R;\E’
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_{oTD) (FBI)

]

From: i r

To: SL) (FBIy; JUK) (FBI)

Sent: ; ary 07, 2005 15T PWI

Subject: Undeliverable:DCS-3000.0ne-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. Ik;(;
Subject: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05) k7¢
Sent: 2/7/2005 1:51 PM b7E

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

) (FB1) on 2/7/2005 1:51 PM

The message reached the recipient's e-malil syste fi If it still fails, contact your
system - 2l message i

| I!K) (FBI) on 2/7/2005 1:51 PM
e message reached the recipient's e-mail system, but delivery was refused. Attempt to resend the message. If it still fails, contact your
svstenl.anmzmmm:nsmmmmial essage o

l ~|{OTD) {FBI)
From: | I— Y

Sent: 005 1:51 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: ut or unice AUtoReply: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

I am out of the office and will return to work on Monday 2/14/2005

3Y3
From: B | - JoL)(FBI) '
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 1:51 PM
Subject: ut of Otfice AutoReply: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)
I t of the office and will be back on QAL28405. If you need assistance, call SSA
at or the squad secretary at

L]




j ®

IgTD) (FBI) —_—

From: 1 1(mo) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 1:51 PM

To: [ITD) (FBY)

Subject: -~ Out of Office AutoReply: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

I_an of the . til 2/9/200 need Tech help ple E
ﬁat 251/ idesk or ZSIﬁiireless Thanks. E

OTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I am out of the office until 2/14/05.

From: Cl) {FBl)
Sent: 005 1:51 PM
To: ITD) (FBI)

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)

I will be out of the office until Tuesday, February 22nd. I will try to respond to your
e-mail after that date. Thank You

| | (OTD) (FBI)

M
From: ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 5 1:51 PM
To: (KC) (FBI)1 IAT) (FE )
BN = QMY (ERD. _
O BI)] gA R — ] B
m_m-mn
(SE) ZFBlj‘ _ gueenlL.. bomrerl ks
\(EBL-1 (BS) (FEIY) NY) (FBI); b7C
SA) (FBh): NH Bl
INGED) eivi=z I

[ Ik (FBN

L

1(sD) (FBI)|
ISL) (FBI um-glU :
(PX) ( ( ; (NK) (FBI);
1 L(DN) (FBI); L(sSC) (FBI);
EBL); 1P) (FBI): K

‘ PX (FBI)] -
1);I'L‘j ()Y 2z HN)
FBI ’BHI 1FB| !ll (BRS) (FRIM
*(3) Al Y (FRI

FBI): '

ST — (CE) (FBI)] Imhél
43
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To: MH”'"TFB"I_l L(EP) (ERJ):
XC\(FBIY C
V) (FBi); | L(SU\ (FR ]
, CILFE),
RH) (FBI SL) (FBI);
- b6
oY 3 1) I — (= v . bic
. goeEed . ImevrmEn M)
INAENTERN |
I\T) [(&:1) ' BTy (Feid
(8N) (FBY K) (FBI) )(FEI?:
I_(ﬂu_l_ BA) (FBI); MO) (FBI)
AQ) (FBI], —u_lﬂlgl(ggn
Ce: Lot (Fenl (ITD) (FBI)| |
(ITD) (FBI D) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Status Update (2/7/05)
NON-RECORD
All,

between the one-way push and th Il parties involved ar: rking to correct and improve the systems performance. .,
In paralle testing is socon to b ithin the ERF facility. This is a complex and integral part of the overall solution. b6
Upon completion, this functionality shall be field tested as stated above. 7
LT
To date:held offices have received the one-way push equipment for installation. Twenty sites have completed -
the install, but not yet activated for connectivity. Remaining sites can expect to receive equipment throughout the year and
prepare for installation. Each site shall be informed in advance regarding installation and activation. ERF is committed to
minimize both operational risk and system failures. There shall certainly be growing pains as we.expand the amount of
users incorporating CALEA into the FCI cases. There is a vast number of telco providers and switch vendors that make an
exhaustive in-house test virtually impossible. So some point in time, additional sites will be connected in order to field test
as needed. We appreciate your cooperation and patience regarding this development process.

The one-way push is currently bei{;ﬁ;j:ested at sites Elan There are field issues involving the performance

Regards,

SENSIHVE-BUT-UNCEASSIFIED




@

minimize both operational risk and system failures. There shall certainly be growing pains as we expand the amount of
users incorporating CALEA into the FCI cases. There s a vast number of telco providers and switch vendors that make an
exhaustive in-house test virtually impossible. So some point in time, additional sites will be connected in order to field test
as needed. We appreciate your cooperation and patience regarding this development process.

hé
k7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

foTD) (FBY -
From: D) (FBI)
Sent: riday, Februa 5 1:39 PM
To: ' (ITD) (FBY)
Subject: -3000 One-Way Push - Statsu Update

NON-RECORD

Doctor,

Please review the memo below and make any changes you desire. Forward me the final version in order that | send out to
DCS-5000 Distribution list.

b2
ks
h7C

Eggx, . bR

All,

The one-way push is currently bei tested at sites nd ere are field issues involving the performance

between t -way push and th I parties invo are ing to correct and improve the systems performance.

In parallel sting is soon to begin within the ERF facility. This is a complex and integral part of the overall solution.

Upon completion, this functionality shall be field tested as stated above.

Todate[_______ Jneld offices have received the one-way push equipment for instailation. Twenty'sites have completed
the install, but not yet activated for conniectivity. Remaining sites can expect to receive equipment throughout the year and
prepare for installation. Each site shall be informed in advance regarding installation and activation. ERF's is committed to
minimize both operational risk and system failures. There shall certainly be growing pains as we expand the amount of
users incorporating CALEA into the FCI cases. There is a vast number of telco providers and switch vendors that virtually
make an exhaustive in-house test impossible. So some point in time, additional sites will be connected in order to field test
as needed. We appreciate your cooperation and patience regarding this development process.

ard

cCc
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D™ 9

oTD) (FBI)
From: TD) (FBI)
Sent: 39 PM
To: ITD) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One-Way Push - Statsu Update

“SENITIVEBUTF-UNGLASSIEIRD
NON-RECORD

Doctor,

Please review the memo below and make any changes you desire. Forward me the final version in order that | send out to
DCS-5000 Distribution list.

b2
thnx, ]i 6
-ca b7

78

All,
The one-way push is currently bein tested at sites ndDThere are field issues involving the performance
between -way push and th All parties involve&d are working to correct and improve the systems performance.
In parallel sting is soon to begin within the ERF facility. This is a complex and integral part of the overall solution.

Upon completion, this functionality shall be field tested as stated above.

To datmeld offices have received the one-way push equipment for installation. Twenty sites have completed
the install, but not yet activated for connectivity. Remaining sites can expect to receive equipment throughout the year and
prepare for installation. Each site shall be informed in advance regarding installation and activation. ERF's is committed to
minimize both operaticnal risk and system failures. There shall certainly be growing pains as we expand the amount of
users incorporating CALEA into the FCI cases. There is a vast number of telco providers and switch vendors that virtually
make an exhaustive in-house test impossible. So some point in time, additional sites will be connected in order to field test
as needed. We appreciate your cooperation and patience regarding this development process.

Refardfl

CC:l |

a7




;@: o

(OTD) (FBY)
From: ITD) (FBI)
Sent: nursday, October 14, 2004 8:08 AM
Subject: : - ne Way Push Installation

ONCTRSSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| forgot, is the VB system next to the,
Are there spare ports in both systems

| believe thE switch is%m rack. Could you double check the one installed in themack?

thnx,
-

-----Original Message-----
From| IMP) (FBI)

: r 13, 2004 5:37 PM
T D) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

"DNCTASSHFED-
NON-RECORD

1]

Dnd [Jtrom Jsi contacted me.
The]___ Jitchis arl biith 8 ports.

bz
ke
k7c
7t

Al
tem? Are we installing the low Side in the VB and the High Side in thﬁ’y
witches and will a 20 ft serial cable reach between the two servers?

b2

(ITD) (FBI)

13, 2004 1:49 PM

MP) (FBI)

Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

D
NON-RECORD

48
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h7C
b7E




I

be
] ke

Did bntact you regarding you Switch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

----- QOriginal Message----- .

From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 10:34 AM

To: (MP) (FBI) 2

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation ]L P
b7c
k78

UNCEASSIMED

NON-RECORD

HL
i |and myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your
eam? Also, | need to know two things:

1) What is theDswitch installed in the] jock etc)? Plus is there an available
port?

703
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o

(OTD) (FBI) —
From: _1(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 8.08 AM
To: (MP) (FBI)
Subject: - DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation
UNCEAGSIEIED ' ' s
NOL.RECORD B7C
NON-RECORD TE
| believe thel Jdwitch is in the VB rack. Could you double check the one installed in theljack? Also, sorry
| forgot, is the VB system next to the tem? Are we installing the low Side in the VB and the High Side in th{_]
Are there spare ports in both system switches and will a 20 ft serial cable reach between the two servers?
thnx,
-
----- Original Message--—-
From:? } (MP) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 5:37 PM
Subject: Rt: - ne Way Push Installation
-UNELASEIFIED-
NON-RECORD
| I and I Irom JSlI contacted me.
The[__Pwitchiis arf ~Juith 8 ports,
k2
b
o7C
L7E

To:L (MP) (FBI)
Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

BNGEASHHED
NON-RECORD




Beerr

Did:-_-l:ontact you regarding you:bwitch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

~----O|illginal Message-—— '
From JITD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 10:34 AM
- Subject: DCS- ne Way Push Installation

WNGIASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HC—1

[~ >
L epA

hic

bh7E

%Land myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your
a

? . | need to know two things:

1) What is thd___Jitch instalted in the[ Jrack]

] etc)? Plus is there an available

port?

thnx

703

UNCCRSSIFIED

51
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oTD) (FBI)

From: - (ITD) (FBY)

Sent: 718 AM

To: MP) (FBI)

Subject: : - ne Way Push Instaliation
- UNCEASSIMED

NON-RECORD

is next Thurs (10/21) good for you guys? If not, I'! schedule another time.

thnx

NON-RECORD

L1

s
7¢

We seem to have thegkwitch up and working. Let us know when you are planning to come out. from JSI is

planning to come out ¢ do the upgrade.
——==-0rigi S—
From: (ITD) (FBI)

SGFSMM@MLIB. 2004 1:49 PM
To (MP) (FBI)

Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

“UNCLASSIMED
NON-RECORD

Did:ontact you regarding yourI Switch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

52
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(MP) (FBI)
y Push Installation_

NON-RECORD

3

nd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your

team? Also, | need to know two things:

1) What is theDswitch installed in they

Jrack

port?

etc)? Plus is there an available

b2
ke
b7
7R

[4V5]

u FIED

—LNCLASHPED

53
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From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 718 AM

To: . P) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

NON-RECORD ‘ 06

h7C

is next Thurs (10/21) good for you guys? If not, I'll schedule another time.

fhnx: '

-_--_Orf T

From:i IMP) {(FBI)
Seig;; Wednesday, Ogopler 13, 2004 5:43 PM
To (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

NON-RECORD

1

We seem to have th switch up and working. Let us know when you are planning to come out, Ifrom JSlis
planning to come out 10/25 to do the upgrade.

b2
ke

-----Original Message---—- b7C
Fromi Irro) (FBI) b7E
Serltm_mmjﬁ, 2004 1:49 PM

To: (MP) (FBI)

Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Instaliation

UNGLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Did Contact you regarding youn| Switch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

54




-..-.Or —— Q
Fromi ITD) (FBI)

Sent: luesda oper 12, 2004 10:34 AM

i e—
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Instaliation

~UNGIASSIFED
NON-RECORD

Hi b

] e

%nd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your ~ b7E
(] , | need to know two things:

1) What is tthitch installed in the Iack r |etc)? Plus is there an available

port? .

55




O N

DTD) (FBI)

From: MP) (FBI)

Sent: , 2004 5:43 PM

To: J(ITD) (FB1)

Subject: : - ne Way Push Instaliation

_

NON-RECORD k2
13
ke
L7E

We seem to have thDswitch up and working. Let us know when you are planning to come ouDrom JSlis
planning to come out 10/25 to do the upgrade.

~~---Qriai N

From:l I(ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 1:49 PM
Subject: FW: - ne Way Push Installation

~HNCLASSIFIER-
NON-RECORD

Did contact you regarding you Pwitch? .

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks. ]nf S c
b7E

-----Original Message--—---

Froml JaD) (FBI)

Sent: 2004 10:34 AM

To MP) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

“DRCEASGIRED
NON-RECORD

i
Flsnd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team?
s0, | need to know two things:

56
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QCPFT G

1) What is thé I;witch installed in th| acl{ |etc)? Plus is there an available port?

i

b
) Lic
~UNerASSIFIED B7E
UNCHASSIEICD
UNGIASSIRIED
kOTD) (FBI)
AR
From: : I MP) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, October 13, 2004 5:37 PM
Subject: . - ne vvay Push Installation
b2
UNGLEABSIFED- b7C
NON-RECORD b7E

and from JSI contacted me.

Th switch is an| with 8 ports.

..... Or i ——
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 1:49 PM

To (MP) (FBI)
Su HEH g Way Push Installation

UN
NON-RECORD

57
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Did contact you regarding you witch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

;mmal Message---—
.From| JrrD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 10:34 AM
Subject: - ne way Push Installation ‘

D

NON-RECORD b

e ba
k7c
b7E

W]

mnd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team?
) to know two things:

1) What is theElswitch installed in thel |rack etc)? Plus is there an available port?

thnx

e —

UNSEASSTFTED

UNC




: 9

(oTH) (FBI)

From: ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 004 3:27 PM

To:

Ce: ‘ (ITD) (CON (ITD) (FB))
Subject: - grades for HighSide machines ay Push)

TTUNCEASHAED
NON-RECORD

&5
=1 3

: and | spoke briefly about the best approach to upgrade DCS-3000 apllications on the High Side machines

during their life cycle. Please ponder a bit on this and let me know what you decide.

I guess | would prefer not being responsible for upgrading them from ERFL |
thnxj ‘

HNEEASSIFTED”

koTD) (FBY) o

From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 04 3:27 PM

To:

Cc: ITD) (CON) {ITD) (FBI)
Subject: - [35) des for HighSide macnines ay Push)
“ONCHASSIMED

NON-RECORD bé

7C

and | spoke briefly about the best approach to upgrade DCS-3000 apllications on the High Side machines
: ] ife cycle. Please ponder a bit on this and let me know what you decide.

I guess | would prefer not being responsible for upgrading them from ERF

—

UNGLASSTFTED

59
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]gTD) (FBI)

From: | ITD) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, October 13, 2004 2:49 PM
To: [ MP) (FB!)

Subject: FW. DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

~LNGLASSINED—
NON-RECORD

Did:contact you regarding youwitch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

Sent: 2004 10:34 AM
To (MP) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

SNCLASSIHED
NON-RECORD

W]

mnd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team? Also, |
need to know two things:

b2
' b6
1) What is theEIswntch installed in thel rack etc)? Plus is there an available port? lo7C

b7E

= -




et

{(OTD) (FBI) .
N I

From: | (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 3.2004 2:49 PM

To: . (MP) (FBL)

Subject: "DC5- ne Way Push Installation

NON-RECORD Lo
hé
k¢
k7

Did contact you regarding you::bwitch?

Also, please send me a reply regarding the questions below. Thanks.

..... Oriai e
mm-f“i _ o) (a1

Seqt: 2004 10:34 AM
To (MP) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

—UNCHASSIFIED-
NON-RECORD

Hi

mnd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team? Also, Iy, -
fieed 10 know two things: 6

¥l
1) What is the E‘switch installed in thel rack ]etc)? Plus is there an available port? k7E

703

61
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}m: -]

From: | (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 10:34 AM
To: (MP) (FBY)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation

YNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

W]

mnd myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team? Also, |
need to know two things:

1) What is the]_Jswitch installed in thq Jac btc)? Plus is there an available port?

e —

—UNEHASSIFIED

| |OTD) (FBI)
From: (Il _ __JITD) (FBI)
Sent: a r 12, 2004 10:34 AM
To: {MP) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Installation oo

b

UNSEASSINED" 71C
pona-s—aoiciim) =it b7E

NON-RECORD

"]
Qand myself wish to complete the 1Way push installation next Thurs (10/21). Will this work for your team? Also, |
ow two things:

1) What is th witch installed in the] Jracqd Jetc)? Plus is there an available port?

= —
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—UNGLASSIMED™
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: r 06, 2004 2:41 PM
To: SL) (FBI)
Subject: . - Way Push Installation

NON-RECORD

Thanks for the input. No can do. We'll try another time. I'll give you more notice in the future. Thanks.

Later,

Sent: Wednesday, O r 06, 2004 2:28 PM
To| ) (FBI)‘ J(sL) (FBI}
Subject: RE: DCS-3 One Way Push Installation

NON-RECORD

We're both pretty tied up on Tuesday, Wednesday. How about the 14th and 15th? We're clear right now.

Tecnnical Advisor

-----Original Message----—- ’ L6
Sent: nesda ober 06, 2004 9:18 AM

To (SL) (FBI) (5L) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Instaliation

Importance: High

UNCEASSIMED—
NON-RECORD
H ]

63
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We'd like to schedule a visit to your FO to install the DCS-3000 One Way Push equipt sent several months ago.
How does next Tues or Wed sound (10/12, 10/13)7 We plan to either fly in the morning and perform the install in
the afternoon, or vise versa on Wed. If this is possible please let us know so that we can make trave!
arrangements.

Also, | need to know what type o with i$ installed in thel Ilack (
wgﬁ to bunld a-custom serial ca e at will connect the Lowsn e Server
ed to kno 1th 3 :

(t
findings. Note

We look forward to hearing from you. Thanks in advance. 70
WL7E
e —
UNCEASSHHED
~LNGEASSFIED
~MNCLASSIEIED
OTD) (FBI)
From: L I 5YG:)
To: (ITD) (FBI) |(sL) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push In
JNCLASSHHED
NON-RECORD
We're both pretty tied up on Tuesday, Wednesday. How about the 14th and 15th? We're clear right now. ]f 3
C

Technical Kaw;sor
ff I:o;jgf Di.y.if%o[\

~em==Qtigi —
From — (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 06,

To:[ (SL) (FBI); (SL) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Instafation
Importance: High




4 5

NON-RECORD

H{

We'd like to schedule a visit to your FO to install the DCS-3000 One Way Push equipt sent several months ago. How
does next Tues or Wed sound (10/12, 10/13)? We plan to either fly in the moming and perform the install in the
aftermaon, or vise versa on Wed. If this is possible please let us know so that we can make travel arrangements.

Also, | need to know what type ogswith is installed in the! Fack etc)? Plus, we will
have _to build a custom serial cab will connect the Lowside Server (to D and the Hiside Server (t =

let us know your findings. Note:

We look forward to hearing from you. Thanks in advance. il;
70
=MNGEASHHEHED
—UNCEASSHIEE-
L. (OTD)(FBI)
From: L J D) (FBY)
Sent: MOS. 2004 10:18 AM
To: LN ISL) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push installation
Importance: ) High
b2
e
D b7C

NON-RECORD ' b7E

Hil |
We'd like to schedule a visit to your FO to install the DCS-3000 One Way Push equipt sent several months ago. How does

next Tues or Wed sound (10712, 10/13)? We plan to either fly in the moming and perform the install in the afternoon, or
vise versa on Wed. If this is possible please let us know so that we can make travel arrangements.

Also, | need to know what type ofmwitﬁ is installed in thq Eack (0 Jetc)? e will have
to build a custom serial cable that will connect the Lowside Server (10 DCSNET) and the Hiside Server (t i

2 e let us know your findings. Note’

We ook forward to hearing from you. Thanks in advance.

Regards

70

S > * A
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%T
UneEASSIFIED

| — pTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

importance: High

UNCI-ASSIMED
NON-RECORD

H |

ne Way Push Ins

ksu) (FBY)

/e
ba
b7C
h7E

We'd like to schedule a visit to your FO to install the DCS-3000 One Way Push equipt sent several months ago. How does
next Tues or Wed sound (10712, 10/13)? We plan to either fly in the morning and perform the install in the afternoon, or
vise versa on Wed. If this is possible please let us know so that we can make travel arrangements.

Also, | need to know what type o‘?with is installed in th
to build a custom serial cable that will connect the Lowside
need to know what Iength to make the cable, not to exceed 50 f.? Please let us know your findings. Note:|

1

We look forward to hearing from you. Thanks in advance.

RegardsI
70|

eI Racl! |atc)? P e will have
Server (to DCSNET) and the Hiside Server (to - we will

LACLABSIFIED—

}@'D) (FBI)
From:
Sent: , :
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: : Ay

TREresiED

NON-RECORD

As we spoke, next weeﬂd be ok, Thursday-Friday. Tthitch is a compaq. The 3094 is abou Ieet away. 102

The DCS-3000 is about

—

----- Original Message-----
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 12:55 PM

et away.

ush Installation

[(PH) (FBI)

To! |BF) (FBIL)
Subject: - ay Push Installati

Importance: High

66

k7C
ke




TONCEASSIRED
NON-RECORD

L

We'd like to perform the installation for your DCS-3000 One Way Push equipment thiS week.

Philly: Wed (10/6) b2
Buff: Thurs (10/7) b6
h7C
L7E
pnd myself will perform the installs at your FO. Will somebody be there to grant us entry to ISA rms?
S0, we to kno&wﬁﬂﬂw@ﬁlto bui your install, as well as the name of th switch
inside th ack - i. . {th ervers are all connected to this box).

Please let me know if the above timeframe is acceptable with you. Sorry for the short notice.

I._R.m.__l
il
L —

UNCLASSTFTED
~LNSEASSTFIED
PTD) (FBI)

From: C IPH) (FBI)

Sent: 'ﬂﬁdnﬁmmr_ﬂs, 2004 9:24 AM

To: (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push {nstall (10/7/04) %{;‘:
3%
| vle

“HNSEASSIFED— b7E

NON-RECORD

% probably the better way to go. Parking in our basement should not be a problem, just give me a call when you
get off 1-85. Directions:

b/




M

| hope this is helpful. See you on Thurs.

[ 1]

----..O i —
Sent: Tuesda ober U5, 2004 4:10 PM

T PH) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Install (10/7/04)

UN
NON-RECORD

"]
We've decided to drive to Philly, leaving QGuantico Thursday morning. Can you reserve a parking permit for us? Also,

if you have directions from Quantico, we would be happy to hear from you. he
k7C

Thanks

 —
701 |

ORESEASSIEIED




O o

(OTD) (FBI!

From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 04 4:10 PM

To: PH) (FBI)

Subject: -3000 One Way Push Install (10/7/04)
"UNCCRASSIMED- _
NON-RECORD be
NOUN-RELURY L7c

I

We've decided to drive to Philly, leaving Quantico Thursday morning. Can you reserve a parking permit for us? Also,
if you have directions from Quantico, we would be happy to hear from you. '

Thanks,
70

“ONCEASSIMED

(OTD) (FBI)

From: L‘I' !TD) (FBI)

Sent: uesday, October 04 4:10 PM

To: — Y
Subject: - One Way Push {nstall (10/7/04)

T UNCEAGSIRED.
NON-RECORD

We've decided to drive to Philly, leaving Quantico Thursday morning. Can you reserve a parking permit for us? Also,
if you have directions from Quantico, we would be happy to hear from you.

Thanks,



file:///irim

P ©

|gTDz (FBI)

From: PH) (FBI)

Sent: 04 3.54 PM

To: . ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 1Way Push Installation
h2
g
LNSEAISIFTED b7C
NON-RECORD biE

| took a look at the:rack. and there is plenty of rcom. Additionally, | measured from thel | land 1 think we will

be able to put the second piece of equipment in one of our other racks.
--—-0riai ———
From: (ITD) (FBI) .
Sent: 4 12:55 PM
To BF) (FBI)j IPH) (FBI)
Subject: DCS- 1Way Push Installation
Importance: High

—UNGEASSIMED—
NON-RECORD
HC_—1]
We'd like to perform the installation for your DCS-3000 One Way Push equipment this week. o2
é

Philly: Wed (10/6) o7
Buiff. Thurs (10/7) WTE
Jogy Love and myself will perform the installs at your FO. Will somebody be there to grant us entry t 1SA rms?
Also, we would need to know what size serial cable to build for your install, as well as the name of th witch
inside th ack-i.e. | | (th ervers are all connected to this box).

Please let me know if the above timeframe is acceptable with you. Sorry for the short notice.

Regards.
i —

70

SEDRRT




Waser =

[OTD) (FBI)
From: | | (PH) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 1:33 PM
Subject: : - ay Push Installation

2

JINCLASSIEIED. .

NON-RECORD Lre
7R

Wed. is fine for Philly. OurD switch is a Black Box. I'm not sure what serial cable you are asking about?

Fro:l |(1TD) (F8I)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 12:55 PM
Tof |(sF) (FBI)[ kPH) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 1Way Push Installation
Importance: High

~LINCLASEHIER
NON-RECORD

we'd like to perform the installation for your DCS-3000 One Way Push equipment this week. vle:
h7E

Philly: Wed (10/6)

Buff: Thurs (10/7)

nd myself will perform the installs at your FO. Will somebody be there to grant us entry t ISA rms?
; to know Iuhaulzuenal.mhlf to buj your install, as well as the name of th itch
inside the ack-i.e (th ervers are all connected to this box).

Please let me know if the above timeframe is acceptable with you. Sorry for the short notice.

Tl

71



http://Accic.cn

| kotD) (FBY)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| PH) (FBI)

Importance: High

“ONCCASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi

b2
We'd like to perform the installation for your DCS-3000 One Way Push equipment this week. b6

oyl
Philly: Wed (10/6) LR
Buff. Thurs (10/7) ,

%ud myself will perform the installs at your FO. Will somebody be there to grant us entry t ISA rms?
uld need t I cable to build for your install, as well as the name of th switch inside
thél_:'Rack i ei i {thd"__Pervers are all connected to this box).

Please let me know if the above timeframe is acceptable with you. Sorry for the short notice.

i

(X E—
UNGERSSIFIED.
OTD) (FBI
From: | ] (TD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday. October 04 2004 12:55 PM
Subject: - S| tion
Importance: High k7
URCEASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

M

We'd like to perform the installation for your DCS-3000 One Way Push equipment this week.

Philly: Wed (10/8)
Buff: Thurs (10/7)

72
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- ©

nd myself will perform the installs at your FO. Will somebody be there to grant us entry tc;E:F'EISA ms?

Also, we would need to know what size serial cable ild for your install, as well as the name of th itch inside
theE:?ack - i.e. BlackBox, Compag, ... (the ervers are all connected to this box).
Please let me know if the above timeframe is acceptable with you. Sorry for the short notice. b2

L6

bh7C
Regards, LD
TICTU
70

u&mﬁ

(OTD) (FBI)

From; L __JTD) (FBI)
Sent: 004 1:10 PM
To: SE) (CON)
Cc: (ITD) (CON)
Subject: One Way Push
Importance: High
“HUNCEASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

1] Nt
| know you're at your conf. | hope all is well. Can you provide us confirmations to below? ’

Install plans for Anchorage and Portland. Wk of 9/20-8/24. Which FO first. What hotels are nearby? Let us know so we
can schedule arrangements.

thnx,

_c
---~=Qriginal Message-----
From (SE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 5:30 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNEHASSIMRD™
NON-RECORD

OK sorry this took so long

For both Portiane and Anchorage the connection will go threw the ceiling b2
As for Denver I've never been there so I've got no drawings for them ) bTE
As for Seattle | can only give you the plan there is no space for anything now. What | have is a room that is tco small

so they are building out a new space for me plan ’F:whgn_mﬁ newig_;':es in 1 will havd__lacks next to it

73

il ha unit. This will not happen untit the

th ack will have the unclassed side th f the




1st of Dec. /%ﬂi '

Any questions call

‘ %
Desk 20

bé
o7 ¢
----- Original Message-----
From — ) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 10:29 AM
T E) (CON)
Subject: RE: - ne Way Push
~UNELASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Anchorage - How will the cable be run b/w these systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles?
Please forward Portland and Denver, and Seattle floor plans when available.
Enjoy the long weekend.
thox
he
rL’.’i?C

----- Original Message-—--

Froi E) (CON)

Sent.ﬁﬁﬁm!y, 3, 2004 6:37 PM

To: (TTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: - ne Way Push

—INGEASSHED—
NON-RECORD
. b2
Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at abouDoot. bE

as for portland ! will send you info when | get back to my own computer

-
Froms Joo) (FeD)

Sent: , 2004 6:33 AM
To‘:]‘.- SE) (CON)




Subject: RE: DCS-BOOEO‘One ;ﬂiry Push

T UNCEASSIFES-
NON-RECORD

H
Looking at the drawings you sent, is the 'Ftation labeled] fhe one rack system? if
so, It looks like the floor distance b/w the land VB is about| |t, not including the height dimensions.

How will the cable be run biw these systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles? Please remind me
when your conference is being held.

o2
Thnx be

b7E
----- Original M - :
From: (SE) (CON)
Sent: , 2004 11:15 AM
To: ) (FBI)
Cci (AN) (FBI)

-3000 One Way Push
U
NON-RECORD

Ok this is some of the info that may help. What | was thinking is could we put the unclassed side into
the VoiceBox Rack and the classified server in thd:?ack. the cable that run between wouid be

long but running it will not be a problem. You would not need th ou sent that way. The second
though is put al_Thits into the (that would fill all emp thpou sent
to the unclassified computer an classified computer to th ITa ing with 5
Anchorage tech they liked option 1 best ]l}k; “
Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this ]]E;E

Cell ‘(206)|

----- Original Message-----
From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 10:13 AM
Subject: RE: - One Way Push

UNGEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

_SOET

75



http://uiJLUkJiL.il

Thankf.{:_l(eﬁe details are important to us. The servers DJEK: and both should

installed be in th oom (FISA). If you already have a monitor an itch that will suffice.
If a monitor is to be USed between classification levels, then we'll need to install a secur

switch (provided). We can used the rackmount monitor/kybrd/mouse (&ize) that was sent |
needed. However, we will need to discuss how long to make the serial cable which goes b/w

the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (t___]

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be
abit to accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min of [ _finches apart. If not we would
need shelves to mount this equipment. Let me know how we can help. r

o 2

s

k7c

-----Original Message-----

From}| SE) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 11, 2004 12:27 PM
TOEI ](TD) (FBI)

c AN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

WACLASSHFED
NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in therDerver room and no space in there server
rack. I'll send drawings if you would Ik

air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too

may be a big issue .

power thegserver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have

to work things out for this too. :
o2

Now when 1 get back to Seattle Il give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any b
questions please give me a call ﬁzw
S7E

égcorage cell I_J_I
ea:i]p&ﬂu_

Des

NON-RECORD

76
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* °

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week
of the 13th. Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperatlve during
this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Hi

..... Or' SN,

From (SE) (CON)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 10:11 PM

Subject: DCS- ne Way Push . ke
k7C

NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received
there equipment for the ane way push. 1s there anything that needs to be done with
this equipment? I'd install the equipment as much as | could but not sure what where
and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is
anything you want me to do with it.

[T

—ADCLASSHED

UNGEASSFED

IFIED

SECRET



“UNCEASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
LNCLASGIFIED

LNCLASSHEED

UNGEASSTFTED.
(OTD) (FBI) —
From: ITD) (FB!)
Sent: 2004 1:10 PM
To: {SE) (CON)
Cc: e——————ITITD}(CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push
Importance: High
bs

UNGLABOIFIED Pre
NON-RECORD
) know you're at your conf. | hope all is well. Can you provide us confirmations to below?’ ‘
Install plans for Anchorage and Portland. Wk of 9/20-9/24. Which FO first. What hotels are nearby? Let us know so we ‘
can schedule arrangements.
thnx,
<’

-—--Qriginal Message-----

From: (SE) (CON)

Sent: Mon ber 13, 2004 5:30 PM

To ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

ONCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




OK sorry this took so long \

For both Portlane and Anchorage the connection will go threw the ceiling
As for Denver |'ve never been there so I've got no drawings for them

As for Seattie | can only give you the plan there is no space for anything now. What | have is a roog.that is too small
so they are building out a new space for me_The plan j ne es in 1 will hav cks next to it
th ack will have the unclassed side th the ill ha unit. This will nGThappen until the

1st of Dec.

Any questions calll

h2
en
Des ‘ b
' b7c
b7E

----- Original Message-----
From ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 10:29 AM
To (SE) (CON)
Su s RE: - One Way Push

SENETERSSIETED
NON-RECORD

W]

Anchorage - How will the cable be run b/w these systems: under the floor or thru the celling tiles?
Please forward Portland and Denver, and Seattle floor plans when available.

Enjoy the long weekend.

bz
b6

;7C
..... Qrlai ———
From ISE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, August gi, 2004 6:37 PM
To (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at about cot.

as for portiand I'will send you info when | get back to my own computer

79

SEBRET




Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

b2
NON-RECORD bc
b7k
Hi
Looking at the drawings you sent, is the tion labeled je one rack system? If
s0, It looks like the floor distance b/w th d VB is abou , not including the height dimensions.
How will the cable be run b/w these systems: under the floor orF thru the ceiling tiles? Piease remind me

when your conference is being held.

--=-Oigi -
Frorl" I (SE) (CON)

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 11:15 AM
To (ITD) (FBI)

Cc: N) (FBI)
Su TRE - ay Push

TUNCEASSINIED——
NON-RECORD

the VoiceBox Rack and the classified server in th C| ble that run between would be
long but running it will not be a ‘ou woul u sent that way, The second
though is put alf |pnits into th%that would fill all emp tiou sent

to the unclassiff@T computer and wire the classified computer to th alking with b2

OK this is some of the info that may help. What | was thinkinj is could we put the unclassed side into

F

Anchorage tech they liked option 1 best g
b7C

Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this b7E

Desl

Cell

-----Orig ==
Sent: nesday, Augu , 2004 10:13 AM
Subject: RE: - One Way Push

80

SERRET




Qe

NON-RECORD

Thank Yes&sle details are important to us. The sewerﬂa ize and both should
install the| oom (FISA). If you aiready have a monit d witch that wi ce.
If 2 monitor is to be used between classification levels, then we'll n install a secur
switch (provided). We can used the rackmount monitor/kybrd/mou::mze) that was

Ti

needed. However, we will need to discuss how long to ma e which goes biw
the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (t

ablt to accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min o nches apart. If not we would

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would be help]:[minder, the racks must be
need shelves to mount this equipment. Let me know how we ¢ p.

b

eile
*"'Ol:iﬂnﬂwﬁgl
From: SE) (CON)

Sent: 11, 2004 12:27 PM
To (FBI) ,
Cc AN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there;server room and no space in there server
rack. Il send drawings if you would like. -

air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too
may be a big issue

power th erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have
to work things out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any
questions please give me a call

ko2
ks
—
nchorage h7E
Sea
Des
..... Oril —
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
To SE) (CON)

81




Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

=LNCLASSIEHED-
NON-RECORD

Hi

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week
of the 13th. Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during
this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Regards,

-----Original Messaqge-----

From: SE) (CON)

Sent: Monday, August UY, 2004 10:11 PM

To[ _ (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Y

LINGLASSHIPIED
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received
there equipment for the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with
this equipment? I'd install the equipment as much as | could but not sure what where
and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is
anything you want me to do with it.

T

UNCILASSTFIED

UNC

82




LUNCLASSIFIRD

~LINCLASSIEIED—

MTD, (FBY)

From: | JSE) (CON)

Sent: Monday. September 13, 2004 5:30 PM
To: —1
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

b2

L b7C
portiand.vsd (900 b7E

KB)

ONCTASSIFED

NON-RECORD
OK sorry this took so fong
For both Portlane and Anchorage the connection will go threw the ceiling
As for Denver ['ve never been there so I've got no drawings for them
As for Seattle | can only give you the plan there is no space for anything now. Whati have is a that is too small so
they are building out a new space for me. The j the ne oes in | will hav cks next to it th
rack will have the unclassed side tth the Il have the cla t. This will not happen until the 1st of Dec.

Any questions call

Cell 2061
Desk 20

83




----Orirnal.naanam.__l' -----
From: ITD) (FBI)

Sent; Fri 03, 2004 10:29 AM
To: (SE) (CON)
Su TREC: = ne Way Push

——UNGLASSIFIED—
NON-RECORD

l_

~1 oy

9]

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

—---OriaijLMﬁsaa;.ls
From: E) (CON)

Sent: , 2004 6:37 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE; DCS-3000 One Way Push

LNCABSFED—
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E

Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at about oot. be

as for portland [ will send you info when [ get back to my own computer bic

----- Original Message--—
Sent: Monday, Augu 2004 6:33 AM

(4
To: (SE) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

—URCLASSIEIRD-
NON-RECORD

T




Gt ¢

Looking at the drawings you sent, iiﬂ\:orkstation fab he one rack system? If so, It

looks like the floor distance b/w the nd VB is abou " eight dimensions. How will
the cable be run b/w these systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles? Please remind me when your
conference is being held.

Thnx k2

]](;)7C
----- Original Message---=- LIE
meﬁﬁ (SE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, Augu E¢.004 11:15 AM

To: ITD) (FBI)
Cc: (AN) (FBI)
Subljﬁ:m_lv: - ne way Push

TUNCEASEGIRIED.
NON-RECORD

OK this is some of the info that may help. Wh inking is could we put the unclassed side into the
VoiceBox Rack and the classified server in th aiE. fhe cable that run between would be long

but rpnaing it will no m. You would not need th ou sent that way. The second though is
put nits into th {that would fill all empty slots ou sent to the

uncl ed computer and wire the classified computer to th ‘with Anchorage tech
they liked option 1 best .

Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this

-
{206) . . beé

Cell (206) ]lfi?c
57E

DG ASS D™
NON-RECORD

Thank Yes details are important to us. The server ize and both should
installe the oom (FISA). If you already have 2 moni switch { jll suffice. If a
monitor is to be used between classification levels, then we'll o install a secure witch
(provided). We can used the rackmount monitor/kybrd/mouse ize) that was sent if needed.
However, we will need to discuss how long to make the serial which goes b/w the LOSIDE
server {to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (to RW).

I'l talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would b ful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to
accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min ches apart. If not we would need

85
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shelves to mount this equipment. Let me know how we can help.

-..-_._Or' ——
From SE) (CON)
Sent: nesday, Augu: , 2004 12:27 PM

To: ID) (FBY)
cc: (AN) (FBI)
Sum Vay Push

LNGEAGEIED b2
NON-RECORD ke
7C
b7E

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there :Iaerver room and no space in there server rack. I'll
send drawings if you would like.
air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be

a big issu
power maewer rocom has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to
work things out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any
guestions please give me a call

Coerorkye ot

Seattle

Desk 20
-----Origin
From ITD) {(FBI)
Sent: 004 5:19 AM

E) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

W]
We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of

the 13th. Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this
time frame. Talk to you soon.

SERAL

86
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—

— V! S .
From SE) (CON)
Se , 2004 10:11 PM
To: |(ITD) {FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

6
~=HNCEASANEIER™ b7c

NON-RECORD

As you can'tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received
there equipment for the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this
equipment? I'd install the equipment as much as | could but not sure what where and -

how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you
want me to do with it.

-




“UNCLASSIFED—
—UNOEASSIFED
OTD) (FBI)
From: (ITD) (FB!)
Sent: 004 10:28 AM
To: DL)FBI)
Subject: - il
. i b6
Importance: High b7C
NG AS S Do
NON-RECORD
| spoke wit bst week regarding installation/configuration of DCS-3000 One Way push for your FO. | knog at
a conference, but if possible, 1'd like to finalize the install this Wed or Thurs? Will somebedy be available to escort me? |

understand the equipment has already been installed. Can you tell me how long the custom serial cable needs to be,
between the Lowside and Highside machines? | will have to send this out to you when | know what length to make the
cable. ke

. . - k7C
Also, can you provide me with the following info:

1) | plan to stay near my old neighborhood (Frankfurt Rd/Hillside). There is a motel next door to Tia's on Plano
Plkwy/Preston Rd. Do you know the name of this motel? If not, I'll stay at LaQuinta, next door to IHOP on Plano Pkwy. Can
you provide me driving directions to the Dallas FO from here. | usually take Hillside or Preston over to 135. | don't recall
how to get there.

Thanks for your help, and Il wait to hear from you. | have a meeting from 11-3 today. I'll check on your response after that.

Later,

88

SECRET




e C

OTD) (FBI
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: nda 004 10:28 AM
To: DL)(FB!)
Subject: CS-3000 One Way install
Importance: High
UNGEASSIEIED...
NON-RECORD 6
¥ le
4 I
I spoke with st week regarding installation/configuration of DCS-3000 One Way push for your FO. | knoul js at
a conference, bult if possibie, I'd like to finalize the install this Wed or Thurs? Will somebody be available to escort me? |

understand the equipment has already been installed. Can you tell me how long the custom serial cable needs to be,
between the Lowside and Highside machines? | will have to send this out to you when I know what length to make the
cable. ) .

Also, can you provide me with the following info:

1) 1 plan to stay near my old neighborhood (Frankfurt Rd/Hillside). There is 2 motel next door to Tia's on Plano
Pkwy/Preston Rd. Do you know the name of this motei? If not, I'll stay at LaQuinta, next door to IHOP on Planc Pkwy. Can
you provide me driving directions to the Dallas FO from here. | usually take Hillside or Preston over to 135. [ don't recall
how to get there. :

Thanks for your help, and I'll wait to hear from you. | have a meeting from 11-3 today. I'll check on your response after that.

703I

~UNGEASSIFIED
| |(OTD) (FBY) —
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 2004 1:29 PM
To: (SE) (CON) .
Subject: RE: DCS- ne Way Push b
ke
—ONCEASSIFED

NON-RECORD

Hi

Anchorage - How will the cable be run b/iw these systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles?
Please forward Portland and Denver, and Seattle floor plans when available.

Enjoy the long weekend.
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----- Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, Au , 2004 6:37 PM

To (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD A6
kc
Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at abouI cot.
as for portland | will send you info when | get back to my own computer
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push
UNGLASSIEIER,
NON-RECORD
Hil
Looking at the drawings you sent, rkatation lab th ack system? If so, It
looks like the floor distance b/w th VB is abou , not including the height dimensions. How will the
cable be run biw these systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles? Please remind me when your conference
is being held.
2
bs
h7E

——---Oigi —
Froml ‘E) (CON)

Sqnt: Mondey, AUGUETTE, 2004 11:15 AM
T - IID) (FBI)

C AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: - ne Way Push
“ONCIASSIFED-
NON-RECORD

_SPET




Qo ®

OK this is some of the info that may help. What| ipking is could we put the unclassed side into the
VoiceBox Rack and the classified server in the ack. the cable that run between would be long but
ning it will lem. You would not nee ou sent . The second though is put all
ﬂnits into th at would fill all empty sl nect th% sent to the unclassified
omputer and wire the classified computer to th alking wi chorage tech they liked option
1 best

Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this o2

b6

Desk (206| , e
Cell (206 bTE
-~-~-Orii:|naLMessan%|TD

From: ) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 10:13 AM

Subject: RE: - ne Way Push

“UNGLASOIFIED
NON-RECORD
Than es, these details are important to us. The se i ize and both should installed
pbeint m (FISA). If you already have a monitor an it will suffice. If a monitor is to
be used belween classification levels, the J need to inst uri witch (provided). We can
used the rackmount monitor/kybrd/mouse ize) that was sent if need&d. Towever, we will need to

discuss how long to rial cable WHICh goes b/w the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and
the HISIDE server (t

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would b |. Reminder, the racks must be abit to
accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min ol es apart. if not we would need sheives to
mount this equipment. Let me know how we can help. .

o ¥4

ke

k7c

(SE) (CON)
1, 2004 12:27 PM

To} ITD) (FBI)
Cc (AN) (FBI)
Subj DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

a

ST




4

space there is very little space in there|:erver room and no space in there server rack. I'll
send drawings if you would like.

air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a
big issue .

power th erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work
things ou S too.

OK then there is just a\ew things you may need to know,

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any

questions please give me a call o2
e
b7

Anchorage cell 20 k7w

Seattle C

Desk 206

..... 0 — >
Fromi |'D) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
To:l (SE) (CON)
Subjecti RE: -3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

¢

Hi:‘

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the
13th. Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame.
Talk to you soon.

-

2004 10:11 PM
D) (FBI)

NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there

equipment for the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment?
I'd install the equipment as much as { could but not sure what where and how. If you want

me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me to do with it.

Thanks
92
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@ us
! ET hic

—UNGLABSIFIED-
——HNGILASSIEIED
UNGEASSIEIED
ONSLASSIEIED
UNCEASSIFIED
OTD) (FBI k6
)(——L -~ Ny 7 ———————

From: TD) (FBI)
Sent: 004 1:29 PM
To: (SE) (CON)
Subject: : - ay Push
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
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---==0Original Mescage-----

From] (SE) (CON)
Se
To:
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNGIASSIFIED™
NON-RECORD

Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at abouDoot.

as for portland | will send you info when | get back to my own computer

Subject: RE: DC5-3000 One Way Push

YUNGASSIFED

NON-RECORD

Qe drawings you sent, i orkstation lab th ack system? If so, It

looks like the floor distance biw th nd VB is abou . not Including the height dimensions. How will the

cable be run bfw these systems: u e floor or thru the ceiling tiles? Please remind me when your conference k.2

is being held. be
ki

Thnx b7E

----- Original Message----—
From

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

~UNCLASSIEED
NON-RECORD




ey i

OK this is some of the info that may help. Wha inking is could we put the unclassed side into the
VoiceBox Rack and the classified server in the e cable that run between would be long but

ning it will lem. You would not need th u sen y. The second though is put all
ﬂnits into th hat would filf all empty ct th ou sent {o the unclassified
computer and wire the classified computer to th Talking with Anchorage tech they liked option
1 best .

Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this oo

(206} b7C

Cell (206) biE
-———QOriginalMessangzzzzz :
From: ITD) (FBI)
Sent: nesday, Augu , 2004 10:13 AM
To: (SE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNCEASESIRIEE—
NON-RECORD

Thank es, these details are important to us. The serve ar e and both should installed

be in th room (FISA). If you already have a monitor an wi will suffice. If a monitor is to

be used between classification levels, the 'l need to install a secur witch (provided). We can

used the rackmount monitorlkybrdlmouse'ﬁze) that was sent if needed. However, we will need to

discuss how long to make the serial cable goes b/w the LOSIDE server {to DCSNet) and

the HISIDE server (toD . b2
k.6

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would be_helpful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to be

accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min oﬁches apart. If not we would need shelves to b7E

mount this equipment. Let me know how we can help.

Refards.

From; SE) (CON)
11, 2004 12:27 PM

To ITD) (FBI)
c (AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ne Way Push

NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,
95




: o

space there is very little space in there Iserver room and no space in there ser:ver rack. I'll
send drawings if you would like. .
air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a
big issue '

power the| erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work
things out for this tco.

Now when | get back to Seattle |'ll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you hav%ﬁgw
questions please give me a call li:e;

b7c

Anchorage cell 206 ,
Seattle C ,
-----OTwﬁﬁnm:j
From; (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
To:| ] (SE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

~ ONCEASSIMED *
NON-RECORD !

o]

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the
13th. Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame.
Talk to you seon.

From (SE) (CON)

Sent: 72004 10:11 PM b6
To| (ITD) (FBI) bic
Subje ne Way Push

NON-RECORD ‘ !

As you can tell by this question, 'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there

equipment for the ane way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment?
I'd install the equipment as much as | could but not sure what where and how, If you want

me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me to do with it.

Thanks
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UNCLASSIFED-
= UNCLCASSIFIED
(OTD) (FBI)
From: (ITD) (FBJ)
Sent: 04 3:38 PM
To: (ITD) (CON)
Subject: : - ne Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure
UNEtASSIFIED
NON-RECORD hé

I'm in the lab untit 4:30, then 'm out of the office until Sept 1.

---...Or' inal Messacip-e==-

Froml (ITD) (CON)

Sent: 4, 2004 12:46 PM

Subject: RE: DCS-3 ne Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure

97
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D
NON-RECORD

Yes- we have $4366. We need to do the reg now. Let me know.

(ITD) (FBI)

004 4.02 PM

(ITD) (CON)

Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure
Importance: High

D
NON-RECORD b6
b7¢
Below is a request for misc items needed te CY04 DCS-3000 One Way Push installs. | understand that
there is $4300 available in the TICTU fund. an provide me with the remaining money in this request. Is this
doable? Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks.
_Regards,
ITD) (FBI)
, 2004 2:52 PM
(ITD) (CON)
(ITD) (FBI)I J(to) (Feny| frmD) (FBY)
Subje - ne Way Push Accessories or CY04 Closure
Importance: High
5%
b6
: b7cC
UN hiE
N-RECORD ’
Hi

The following list of accessories pertains to the request | made to you in the hallway. The items below shall help us
utilize the remaining DCS-3000 One Way Push machines for CY04. Future systems and accessories should be
funded through FY05 budgets (I Hope). If you can provide the funding for the list below, it would be truty
appreciated by the SBIT team, as well as myseif. Please let me know if you can handle all or any portion of this
request.

n[_Jom




Total Request = $6,533.75 + S.H

main.

—UNGEABGIFED—
UNCLASSIFHED—
URCTASSMHED
UNCLASSIFER—
PTD) (FBI)
From: (ITD) (CON)
Sent: 04 12:46 PM
To: ITD) (FBI)
Subject: : - ne Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure
UNSEABSIFIED" ks
NON-RECORD k7C

Yes- we have $4366. We need to do the req now. Let me know.
----- Oriﬁma%&l
From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, A 23, 2004 4:02 PM
To (ITD) (CON) )
Subject: FW: DCS-30 ne Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure

Importance: High

—SDeReT




NON-RECORD

Below is a request for misc items needed to complete CY04 DCS-3000 One Way Push installs. | understand that there
is $4300 available in the TICTU fund n provide me with the remaining money in this request, Is this doable?
Please let me know your thoughts. T .

]
-----Original Message-----
From:F: ] (TTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 2:52 PM
Tol_ '_—z'_ﬂjma) (CON) i
Cel ITD) (FBI);I | (1T0) (FBI| [TTD) (FBY)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push ACCESSort or CY04 Closure
Importance: High

T
~J

1

UNCLAS D
NON-RECORD

i ]

The following list of accessories pertains to the request | made to you in the hallway. The items below shall help us
utitize the remaining DCS-3000 One Way Push machines for CY04. Future systems and accessories shouldbe 1.2

funded through FY05 budgets (| Hope). If you can provide the funding for the list below, it would be truly s
appreciated by the SBIT team, as well as myself. Please let me know if you can handle all or any portion of this 7
request. . hD

1__fom:

Price = $329.00 ea. wiiree shipping; Total Order = 15 x $329.00 = $4,935.00

2) catalog L.com:

Total Request = $6,533.75 + S.H

100
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“UNCLASSIMED—
- =HNSHEASSIMED™
~ANC-ABOIMED
_loTp) (FBY)
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
]
LUNGLASSIPED e
NON-RECORD
Yes that would be correct as the floor goes you are looking at aboutl bot.
as for portiand | will send you info when | get back to my own corhputer
-—--Orjginal Messa
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Se 2004 6:33 AM
To E) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push
LNGEASHIED—
NON-RECORD
W]
Looking at the drawings nt, is the workstatign labele| Ihe one rack system? If s, It looks like,
the floor distance biw thmnd VB is about , not including the height dimensions. How will the cable be run biw IhL'
these systems: under th or thru the ceiling fles? Please remind me when your conference is being held. g
7R

Thnx,

..... Origi ——
From:i |(SE) (CON)

Sept: ) B m 2004 11:15 AM
To ) (FBI)
Cc: (AN) (FBI)

101
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Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNGEAEEIRED
NON-RECORD

OK this is some of the info that may heip. Wh
VeiceBox Rack and the classified server in th

running it will
units into the
and wire the

Anyway give me a call and we wili talk about this

vesK

Cell (206

Sent: Wednesda 11, 2004 10:13 AM
d EE) (CON)

T

206

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNCLASSIEIED.
NON-RECORD

Th
th

'Yes, these details are important to us. T
oom (FISA). If you already have a monitor an
between classification levels, then we'll need to install a secur
rackmount monitor/kybrd/mouse owever, we will need to discus nG .
to make the serial cable which goes B/w the LOSIDE server (fto DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (tcﬁ -

d connect th
alking with Anchorage tech they liked option 1 best

ize) that was sent if needed.

ou sent to the unclassified com

inking is could we put the unclassed side into the
the cable that run between would be long but
not ﬁroblem. You would not nee ou se ay. The second though is put ag
that would fill al E:'j
¢ omputer to mew

b2
beé
h1C
L7E

arﬂize and both should installed be in
| suffice. If a monitor is to be used
witch (provided). We can used the

hé

lb7C
I talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would be helpbful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to ];m
accomodate the machines. The rails need to be a min oﬁ'lches apart. If not we would need shelves to

mount this equipment. Let me know how we can help.

Rfards:

..-.-o T ll -———
From E) (CON)

1 , 2004 12:27 PM
T P) (FBI)
Cc: (AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

1 g e e
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/Qewer\

WNSEASSTFIED
NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in therd T Jerver room and no space in there server rack. I'll send
drawings if you would like.
air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a big

issue
power thegserver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work
things out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions

please give me a call b2
je) 6
b7C

Anchorage cell k ,;

Seattle C

Desk 20

--..-Or' S
From:i Jrro) (FeY)

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
T SE) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS- ne Way Push

UNSEASSIFIED™
NON-RECORD

w1

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the ihstall. Most likely the week of the 13th.
Let me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to
you soon. bé

hic
S

—emOrigi —_—
From SE) (CON)

Sent: 2004 10:11 PM
To ) (FBI)
Subject: - ne way Push

LIACLASSIFED-
NON-RECORD

103
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As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there
equipment for the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd
install the equipment as much as | could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait
that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me to do with it.

s




S 3

[OTD) (FBY)
From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 4:.02 PM
To: | (ITD) (CON)
Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure
Importance: High
UNGEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

toilied
~1 3
[

Below is a request for misc items % complete CY04 DCS-3000 One Way Push installs. | understand that there is
$4300 available in the TICTU fund an provide me with the remaining money in this request. Is this doable? Please
let me know your thoughts. Thanks.

Regards,

-----Original Message-----

Frou'{ ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, Augus' 04 2:52 PM

To: ITD) (CON) .

Ce: ) Fan| D) (FBI); | o) (Fen)
Subject One Way Push A r CY04 Closure

Importance: High

UNCLASSIED—
NON-RECORD

Hi|:

The following list of accessories pertains to the request | made to you in the hallway. The items below shall help us utilize
the remaining DCS-3000 One Way Push machines for CY04. Future systems and accessories should be funded through e
FY05 budgets (I Hope). If you can provide the funding for the list below, it would be truly appreciated by the SBIT team, as ©°

well as myself. Please let me know if you can handile all or any portion of this request. EZ;

o2

1__Jom:
| |

Price = $329.00 ea. w/free shipping; Total Order = 15 x $329.00 = $4,935.00

2) catalogcomz

Price =

105
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Total Request = $6,533.75 + S.H

IFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
(OTD) (FBI)
Erom: . ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 4:02 PM
To: ITD) (CON)
Subject: FW: -3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure
Importance: High
“UNCEASSHHED-——

NON-RECORD
Below is a request for misc items n 0 complete CY04 DCS-3000 One Way Push installs. | understand that there is
$4300 available in the TICTU fund. can provide me with the remaining money in this request. Is this doable? Please

let me know your thoughts. Thanks.

([TD) (F8L)
004 2:52 PM

To (o) (copa
Cc ITD) (FBI ETD) (FBI) ITD) (FBI)
Sull DUS-3000°0n0e Way Push Accessories ed for CY04 Clos

Importance: High

—UNOLASGHIED-
NON-RECORD

W]
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The following list of accessories pertains !o iﬁgquest | made to you in the hallway. The items below shall help us utilize

the remaining DCS-3000 One Way Push machines for CY04. Future systems and accessories should be funded through
FYO05 budgets (I Hope). If you can provide the funding for the list below, it would be truly appreciated by the SBIT team, as
well as myself. Please let me know if you can handle all or any portion of this request.

1) Dom:

L

->

Price = $329.00 ea. wi/free shipping; Total Order = 15 x $329.00 = $4,935.00

2) catalog|:eom:
I I 32

Price = $63.95 ea, + 5., Total Order = 26 X $63.95 = $1,698.75 + S.H. e,
| b7E
Total Request = $6,533.75 + S.H
Thanks Again,
ONEHASSIRIED..
SUNCEASHPED™
(OTD) (FBI)
From: L k7o) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 9:33 AM
Subject: : - ne Way Push
b6
bt IOl o7C
NON-RECORD h7E
R
Looking at the drawi u sent, is the wi ation Iabelej [\e one rack system? If so, It looks like the
floor distance b/w th nd VB is abou , not including the height dimensions. How will the cable be run b/w these

systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling ? Please remind me when your conference is being held.

..... Or i ————

From: !(SE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, Augus! 004 11:15 AM
To:| KITD) (FBI)

R
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:| [\N) (FBI)
Subject: RE: - ne way Push

UNCEASSFED——

NON-RECORD
b2
&
b7c

OK this is some of the info that may t | was thinking is could we put the unclassed side into the VoiceBox b7E

Rack and the classified server in th ack. the cable that run between would b: g but running.itad be

a problem. You would not need the nt that way. The second though is put a nits into th that

woul ts) and connec ou sent to the unclassified computer and wire the classifieG computer

to th Talking with Anchorage tech they liked option 1 best

Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this

D 06

can (200
-ﬂ:mnaLMﬁsauﬁ-_.l
Fro (ITD) (FBI)

st 11, 2004 10:13 AM
T (SE) (CON)
Su : RE: - One Way Push

“URCLASSINIED—
NON-RECORD

oom (FISA). If you already have a monitor an witch that will suffice. If a monitor is to be used between
classification levels, th ¢'ll need to install a secure witch (provided). We can used the rackmount
ﬁze) that was sent if needed. However, we will need to discu long to make the
w the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (toﬁ

T?fEksDYes, these details are important to us. T?i serversD arDize and both should installed be in the

monitor/kybrd/mouse
serial cable which goes

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing ould be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to accomodate
the machines. The rails need to be a min ches apart. If not we would need shelves to mount this b2
equipment. Let me know how we can help ;‘b&s

bic
bh7E

‘ Regards,

----- Or ———
Fromj tE) (CON)

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 12:27 PM
T ) (FBI)

C (AN) (FBI)

Su ne Way Push

108
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SUCLASSIRIED
NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there Eerver room and no space in there server rack. I'll send
drawings if you would like.

air there s only building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a big issue
powfer tl? erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things
out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions b2
please give me a call b6
bhIC
. LoE
Enchrage cell
Seattle C
Desk 20
----- Origi omeem
From: ) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
To SE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

W]

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let
me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Re ards, k6
‘ b7C

----- Original Message-—--
Sent: Monday, Augu 2004 10:11 PM
Subject: - e way Push

—UNRCEASSIMED"
NON-RECORD

109
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As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment
for the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd install the
equipment as much as | could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too.
Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me to do with it.

' k6
- ]};'7(:

LINGHASSTFIED |

UNGHASSIFIED
}TD) (FBI) _

Sent; on 04 9:33 AM

To: (SE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push .
b2
e

LNGLASSIPIET™ ' b7C

NON-RECORD b7E

Looking at the drawin u sent, is the wi tion labeled] _lthe one rack system? If so, It looks like the

floor distance b/w the and VB is abo , not including the height dimensions. How wili the ¢able be run b/w these

systems: under the floor or thru the ceiling tiles? Please remind me when your conference is being held.

Thnx

""" OEEM"'%S?“;I

From {SE) (CON)
Serlu.qudem.Lf, 2004 11:15 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

110
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cef J(AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD
2
ke
ke7C
OK this is some of the info that may help. What | was thinking is could we put the unclassed side into the VoiceBox b7z
Rack and the classified server in { ack. the cable that run between would be long but runni be
a problem. You would not need th nt that way. The second though is put alf] Jnits into th hat
would fill all empty slots) and connecl the, you sent to the unclassified computer and wire the classified computer
to the Talking with Anchol ch they liked option 1 best
Anywéy give me a call and we will talk about this
—1
Desk (206)
Cell (208)
-----Original Message---—
From: ITD) (FBI)
Se , 2004 10:13 AM
To SE) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push
-NON-RECORD
k{T_ Jves, these details are important to us rver ze and both should installed be in the
oom (FISA). If you already have a monitor an |tch at w lce If a monitor is to be used between
Classification levels, then we'll need to install a secure switch (provided). We can used the rackmount
moenitor/kybrd/mouse ze) that was sent if needed. However, we will need to discu long to make the ‘bﬁ
serial cable which go the LOSIDE server (to D(_:SNet) and the HISIDE server (to tf’h
I'lt talk to you later. Please fax any drawing ould be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to accomodate o7
the machines. The rails need to be a min o ches apart. If not we would need shelves to mount this

equipment, Let me know how we can help.

Reﬁards,

-----Origina} Message-—---

From| |(SE) {CON)

Sen W 11, 2004 12:27 PM
To: LID) (FBI) ,
Cc: AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push




LNSEAISIFED
NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there|:server room and no space in there server rack. I'll send
drawings if you would like.

air there i uilding air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a big issue
power the erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things
out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions
please give me a call

a%4
rage cell fgfi

Sealttle ‘ o
Desk 20

----- Original Message--—--

From: ) (FBI)

Sent: Ti u 10, 2004 5:19 AM

To E) (CON})

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

‘UNOEASSIED-
NON-RECORD

"]
We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let
me know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you scon.

Regards bhe

From  (SE) (CON)
Sent: 72004 10:11 PM
To (ITD) (FBI)
Su Way Push
—UNCEASSIFED
NON-RECORD
112 .




S e
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

§ o6
b7c

UNCEASSIFIED
HNeASSIFTED
NGA=ASSHED—
UNOEASSIMED™
LINCLASSIEED"
HNGEABBFED
HTD) (FBI)
From: [ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 11:17 AM
To: Bl)
Cc: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: al Size senal Cable is Needed? (DCS-3000 OWP) E;
] . b7
Importance: High ] 7 E
SENSHIVE-BUYT-HUNCEASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Heuol:_—_l

We'll be at your office next Thursday (8/26) in order to complete the installs for the One Way Push equipt. Keep in mj
that the system will NOT be operational at this time. However, we need to make a custom serial cable, no grater tha@lﬂ
Below is a description as to how the system is integrated and connected. Please provide me with a best guess as to Wha
size serial cable we need to make for your FO?

The servers (LOSIDE & HISIDE) sent are rackmounted and 1u in size. The LOSIDE (Unclassified) machine must
be kept a distance cret) machine typically gets installed in
th rack. if space allows Ior Il. Each Server Is connecteq 10 x and then connected by a

able. This cable is custom built, so we will need 1o know how long the cable must ba between the

13
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@=or— @

LOSIDE and HISIDE machines. Included is a Secureq Iswitch w/rack mount monitor/kybrd/mouse. Please ensure that
the three boxes of equipment already sent are ready for us next week. | hope this helped and 'l talk to you soon.

PS - Please let me know what size to make the serial cable. We will need this cable to complete the install next week.

%
SENSITIEBUT UNCEASHMED
OTD) (FB)
AR
- From: : (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: . T 2004 11:17 AM
To: HN) (FBI)
Cc: (ITD) (FBI) ~
Subject: e is Needed? (DCS-3000 OWP) ié
0
: High b7C
importance ig BTE
NON-RECORD
We'll be at your office next Thursday (8/26) in order to complete the installs for the One Way Push equipt. Keep in mi
that the system will NOT be operational at this time. However, we need to make a custom serial cable, no grater tha .
Below is a description as to how the system is integrated and connected. Please provide me with a best guess as to what
size serial cable we need to make for your FO?
The servers (LOSIDE & 1uin size.The LOSIDE (Unclassified) machine must
be kept a distance uipt. Th IDE (Secret) machine typically gets installed in
the ck, if spa . ted fo a box and then connected by a
ble. This cable is custom built, s will need to Know how long the cable must be between the
LOSIDE and HISIDE machines. Included is a Secured switch w/rack mount monitor/kybrd/mouse. Please ensure that

the three boxes of equipment already sent are ready for us next week. | hope this helped and I'll talk to you soon.

PS - Please let me know what size to make the serial cable. We will need this cable to complete the install next week.

Reiards,
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loTD) FBY) _

From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 04 2:52 PM
To: ITD) (COp
Cc: TD) (FBI) TD) (FBI)
ITD) (FBI) .

Subject: S-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed for CY04 Closure ba

’ Io7C
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-

The following list of accessories pertains to the request | made to you in the haliway. The items below shall help us utilize

the remaining DCS-3000 One Way Push machines for CY04. Future systems and accessories should be funded through

FYO05 budgets (1 Hope). if you can provide the funding for the list below, it would be truly appreciated by the SBIT team, as
well as myself. Please let me know if you can handle all or any portion of this request,

1 Com:

Price = $329.00 ea. w/free shipping; Total Order = 15 x $329.00 = $4,935.00 .

. bée
2) catalo4 com: T

b7E

A

Total Request = $6,533.75 + S.H

Thanks Again,

UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD) (FBI)
From: | 5E) (CON
Sent: onday. Auqust 71 4 11:15 A?VI
To: (TD) (FBI)
Ce: kAN) (FBI)
Sub]ect : - ne vvay Push

Visio-Alaska.pdf I7C
(322 KB) D L7E
UNCLASSIEED :
NON-RECORD

OK this is some of the info tha elp. What | was thinking is could we put the unclassed side into the VoiceBox Rack

and the classified server in th ack. the cable that run between would be long but running it will not be a
problem. You would not need th ou sent that way. The second though is put atiuts into the that would
fill all empty slots) and connect the ou sent to the unclassified computer and wi classified computer to the
Talking with Anchorage tech they liked option 1 best
Anyway give me a call and we will talk about this
| —|
Desk (206)
Cell (206)
-----Original Message-----
From ITD) (FBI)
Sept: t 11, 2004 10:13 AM
To {SE) {CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way ‘Push
UNerASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thank l Yes, these details are important t he serversg ¢ and both should installed be in th
room ( ). If you already have a monitor an witch that Wil suffice. fa meonitor is to be used between
classification levels, t ‘Il need to install a securt witch (provided). We can used the rackmount 3%
monitor/kybrd/mouse e) that was sent if needed. However, we will need todi how long to make the serial 1,6
cable which goes b SIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (t l7c
b7E

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawj at would be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be abit to accomodate the
machines. The rails need to he a min o nches apart. If not we would need shelves to mount this equipment. Let
me know how we can help.

Refardsj

—---Original Message--—--
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From Iy (con)

Seue.dmsdmLsi 11, 2004 12:27 PM
To ) (FBI)

Ccj (AN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS 3000 One Way Push

UNCI ASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Ioo
b6
oW
b7E

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in thereEjerver room and no space in there server rack. I'll send drawings
if you would like.

air there | building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a big issue
power th erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things out for
this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can dlsc.uss options, if you have any questions please
give me a call

;nc;orage cell 20

Seattle Ce|
Desk 206

..... Or ————
Froml ] (rro) (FBY)

- Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
{ S— (.2
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push
M%SSIFIED
NON-

Hi

k6

~
M AN

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me
know if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Refards:

----.0 iol -——

From SE) (CON)
Sent; 2004 10:11 PM
Subject: - ne Way Push
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S

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As you can telt by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for
the one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd install the equipment
as much as | could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me
know if there is anything you want me to do with it.

ks
bs

S
“HNGASSHEED—
UNCEASSIFIED
UNEGEASSIFIED
ADNCLASSIRHED—
UNC D
KOTD) (FBI)

From: [ ](17D) (FBI)
Sent: ], 2004 1:15 PM
To: (SE) (CON)
Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push
TNCEASSIRED ke
NON-RECORD bic
fax # 703
-----QOrigi S
Fro [TD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 1:13 PM
To:| kSE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

URCHASSIEIED,
NON-RECORD

119
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ThankD Yes, these details are important t he serverq ize and both should installed be in th
room (FISA). If you already have a monitor an t wi . If a monitor is to be used between
classification levels, e'll need to install a Sec witch (prowded) We can used the rackmount
monitorlkybrd/mousﬁze) that was sent if needed. However, we will need to ss how long to make the serial
cable which goes b/w the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (toﬁ

U'll talk to you later, Please fax any drawjaathat would be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be ablt to accomodate the
machines. The rails need to be a min o ches apart. If not we would need shelves to mount this equipment. Let me
know how we can help.

b2

' . L6

Begards 7o
b7E

-——--Qriginal Message-----

From (SE) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 12:27 PM
To (ITD) (FBI)

Cc: (AN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there|:server room and no space in there server rack. I'l send drawings if
you would like.

air there is only building air in there server/rooms and its runnmg warm already so this too may be a big issue
power thed
foo.

Now when ) get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions please give
me a call

;c:qlorage celt 20

Seattle C
Desk 20

-—--Original Message-----
From :H ] (rD) (FaI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
Subject: RE: - One Way Push

UNSEASSHIED

120

bz
server room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things out for this i”
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, QSFET .
NON-RECORD

Hi

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me know
if that sounds okay with you. |s the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

From SE) (CON)

Sent: Monda 09, 2004 10:11 PM :
To (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push kg

k7¢

LINCLABSIFTED
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the

one way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd instail the equipment as much
as | could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there
is anything you want me to do with it.

Thanjs

EUNGRASSIEIED

UNGEASSIFIED

IFIED
UNGEASSIFIED
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| - {OTD) (FBY)

From: (1TD) (FBY)

Sent: , 2004 1:13 PM

To: (SE) (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

SNCLASSIFED-

NON-RECORD
k2
]")6

Thank Yes, these details are important t e sewersmazpize and both should installed be in th 1;7‘;;

room ( . If you already have a monitor and itch that Wil suffice. If a monitor is to be used between L7s

classification levels, t e'll need to install a secure switch (provided). We can used the rackmount
monitor/kybrd/mouse ize) that was sent if needed. However, we will need tqdi s how long to make the serial
cable which goes b/w the LOSIDE server (to DCSNet) and the HISIDE server (t

I'll talk to you later. Please fax any drawing that would be helpful. Reminder, the racks must be abit to accomodate the
machines. The rails need to be a min df]‘nches apart. If not we would need shelves to mount this equipment. Let me
know how we can help.

Sepk: 11, 2004 12:27 PM
To (FBI)
: AN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

k2

UNCEAISIFIED- . k6
NON-RECORD b7C
L7E

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there‘ Iserver room and no space in there server rack. I'll send drawings if
you would like.

air there i building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this too may be a big issue
power th server room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things out for this
too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions please give
me a call

;nc;orage cell 206
Seattle Cell_206
Desk 206
122
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--—--0Original Message-----

From| kD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 5:19 AM
Subject: RE: - ne Way Push

ENGIASSIFIED™
NON-RECORD

he

“‘l:l ' e

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me know
if that sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Rfards,

---.-.Or ——

From: ISE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 10:11 PM
To: D) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

LCEAONTTED
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the

one way push. Is-there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd install the equipment as much

as | could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there
is anything you want me to do with it

b6
-y ‘
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KOTD) (FBI)

From: | | (SE) (CON)

Sent: ) 2004 12:27 PM

To: iﬁm)

Cc: N) (FBI)

Subject: ; - 2
b6

: ' 7T
UNGBLASSIEIED : TR

NON-RECORD

OK then there is just a few things you may need to know,

space there is very little space in there|:|server room and no space in there server rack. I'll send drawings if you
would like. '

air there i building air in there server/rooms and its running warm already so this tco may be a big issue

power th erver room has no more outlets so if that is were it needs to go we will have to work things out for this too.

Now when | get back to Seattle I'll give you a call and we can discuss options, if you have any questions please give me a
call

;nchorage cell

Seattle C
Desk 20
-----Original Message-----
From: l (ITD) (FBI).
Sent: Tuesday, Augu , 2004 5:19 AM
To:| (SE) (CON)
Subject: RE: - ne Way Push
UNCCASSIFED™
NON-RECORD
bhé
e
Hi

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me know if
that sounds okay with you. |s the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

—

-----Original Message-----

Fro (SE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, Augus! 2004 10:11 PM
T ) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push
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LINCLASSIEISD
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the one
way push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? |'d install the equipment as much as |
could but not sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is
anything you want me to do with it.

Thanks e
h7C

UNCERSSIFIED.

UNCEASSHMED

UNCTASSIPIRD—
[ ](0TD) (FBI)

From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 04 9:19 AM
To: E) (CON)
Subject: T - Push

UNGCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD -

HL
We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me know if that
sounds akay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

e
b7¢

Regards,

—--Original Messag&-—-
From J(SE) (CON)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 10:11 PM
Toi ] (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNSEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the one way
push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? I'd install the equipment as much as | could but not
sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me
to do with it.

e
kic

SNGLASSIEIED
LINGL-ASGIFIED™
OTD) (FBI! —
From: L _1(7D) (FBI)
Sent: 04 9:19 AM
To: SE) (CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

NON-RECORD

Hi

We plan on visiting the FO some time in Sept to perform the install. Most likely the week of the 13th. Let me know if that
sounds okay with you. Is the weather cooperative during this time frame. Talk to you soon.

Refards|

bé
b7C
-—---Original Message---—-
From __JISE) (CON)
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 10:11 PM
To} (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

IED
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the one way
push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? 1'd install the equipment as much as | could but not
sure what where and how. if you want me to wait that's fine too. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me
to do with it.

Thanﬁf

126




e —o

—INCEASSHIED-
(OTD) (FBI) '
From: o (SE) (CON)
Sent: 04 10:11 PM
To: ) ITD) (FBI) o6
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push e
UNGLASSICIED
NON-RECORD

As you can tell by this question, I'm in Alaska this week, | see that they have received there equipment for the one way
push. Is there anything that needs to be done with this equipment? J'd install the equipment as much as | could but not
sure what where and how. If you want me to wait that's fine tco. Anyway let me know if there is anything you want me to do
with it.

Thanks
HACLASSIEIED

{OTD) (FBY)
From: | '(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, July 2/, 8:29 AM
To: HO) (CON)§ _pLycony;

o6

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push - Installs . 70
SENGIFIVE-BUT-UNCLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
All,

I'd like to try and complete the installation process at your field offices, either next week or the week following. if this works
with each of you, please let me know in order to make final arrangements.

Also, ;f you wish to install the equipment (or already done), please let me know in advance. The equipm&nuhdm_h;l

I_mqﬂnedm&muiction room and the unclassified server must be keep a minimum distance ¢
b2
k78
The only item remaining to send each of you is the custom built serial cable that goes betwwen both pc serversD
::ns;a;;; E

Please let meﬁ w how long to make these cables, depending on how ¢lose your equipment’is

. The maximum length i

ft. With that in mind, feel free to call if you have any other questions.

Thnx,
127
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PS - Please forward me you field office address, POCs, and phone numbers. Also, if you can recommend where to stay
and whether a rental car is needed, please advise. Regards.

SIFIED

| |OTD) (FBI)
From: L D) (FB)
Sent; 8:29 AM
To: (HO) (CONY| koL conyl |
SA) (FBI)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push - Installs
T 7C
SENSITNG-BHF-LUNOASSHHED™

NON-RECORD

All,

I'd like to try and complete the installation process at your field offices, either next week or the week following. If th|s works
with each of you, please let me know in order to make final arrangements.

Also, if you wish to install the equipment (or already done), please let me know in advance. The equipment should be
contained in your FISA collection room and the unciassified server must be keep a minimum distance ¢

The only item remaining to send each of you is the custom built serial cable that goes betwwen both pc serversl
[ Jease let me how long to make these cables, depending on how close your equipment’is
installed. The maximum length i . With that in mind, feel free to call if you have any other questions.

Tﬁnx,

PS - Please forward me you field office address, POCs, and phone numbers. Also, if you can recommend where to stay
and whether a rental car is needed, please advise. Regards.

-SENSHIVEBUFUNCEASSIFIED
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l(o1D) (FBY)

From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 142 AM
To: D) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Neaded
LINGEASSIHED ba
NON-RECORD b7C
yes, thankd____]
-----0Original Message---—
From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 4:00 PM :
e mmm— A1 ko) ren
Cc; ITD) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed

MNCLASSIRIED
NON-RECORD

Are these cords the same cordDNas talking about? If so he has ordered some using my credit card.

Thanks

----- Original Message-—--

From: [TTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Ju 4 10:19 AM

To: (ITD) (FBI) leD) (FBI)

Cc: (ITD) (FBL} L

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed ]b;

Importance: High b
h7E

LNCLASSIEIED

NON-RECORD

L__Jlandl |

Todate, we've shippeMCsaooo One Way Push packages. | currently havEnew systems

ready to ship, but | lac ms:

D WN ~

can we order some, not near as many as th It.)
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| only one box lefti]__Jffice)

Generally, | send one each of items #1, #2, and #5, and three each of item #3. #4 is for exceptions to the rule,

rarely used.
Lead e il et ettt addtd ] iles Wi el e e W e o A e e e S Yok o
Not sure how many oxes remain. There seems to be an ample amount for now.
Not sure how many, itors remain. There seems to be an ample amount for now.
Not sure how many remain. There seems to be a fair amount for now. L2
i dedrdeke RN N RN, o ’-6
bh7C
Do we know what the total number of One Way puch packages required to field? b7E
If you can order the following items | would be truly grateful,
Thnx:
URCLASSHED.
TUNCEASSIFED—
“UNCTASSIFED-
(OTD) (FBI)
From: l _1iTD) (FBY
Sent: T a Iy 22, 2004 1:06 PM
To: , (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed e
Importance: High . Loyl
NON-RECORD
FYi
-C
~-—-0Original Message-----
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent , 4 10:19 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI) | (ITD) (FBI)
130
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ccl JD) (

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Accessories Needed
Importance: High

UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[- ~Jand

To date, we've shippec':l___l)cs-sooo One Way Push packages. | currently haanew systems ready to
ship, but | lack the following rems.

2

= some, not near as he H
( only one box left i ffi

ba
; 7¢
3 k7R
p.

Generally, | send one each of items #1, #2, and #5, and three each of item #3. #4 is for exceptions to the rule, rarely used.

SeRRRR TN T d el e et e el e Vel el dr e de e e v Future Stock Plles Wy W el e e W ek ke A e v e ek

Not sure how many lremain. There seems to be an ample amount for now.

Not sure how many remain. There seems to be an ample amount for now.
Not sure how man n. There seems to be a fair amount for now.

Frodedere e de o s e ke o ek e el e sl 9 e 3 e ol e e e e e ol el A 2 ek e st el e I ik e Rl el Rl W A R AR R R dh A Aol

Do we know what the total number of One Way puch packages required to field?

If you can order the following items | would be truly grateful.

Thnx

“UNCEASSIFIED
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=T J

IOTD) (FBI) -
From: | JO) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, July 22, 10:19
To: UAIDV(FBI loTD) (FBI) -
Ce: ITD) (FBI)
Subject: - ne Way Push Accessories Needed
Importance: High
“UNGLASHIFED
NON-RECORD

}nd

To date, we've shippec:bcs-:’»ooo One Way Push packages. | currently hav new systems ready to
ship, but | lack the following items: '

b2z
hé

L7C
Can some, not near as many as th ) h7E
{ only one box left in -

Generally, | send one each of items #1, #2, and #5, and three each of item #3. #4 is for exceptions to the rule, rarely used.

G & WA

e el 3 v o S A ke Ve e ek e e e e Ak

Not sure how man main. There seems to be an ample amount for now.
Not sure how man main. There seems to be an ample amount for now.
Not sure how man |emain. There seems to be a fair amount for now.

Wy die fe Vv e Al e e e e W e e e — W A ol fe v de e i e

VR de ® W e o e i o de e il e

Do we know what the total number of One Way puch packages required to field?

If you can order the following items | would be truly grateful.

—
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[al)
L] 2 R
et

PTD) (FBY)
From: (PG) (FBI)
Sent: 43 AM
To: ITO) (FBI)
Subject: , : 3000 One Way Push

ONCEASSIEIED

NON-RECORD

We have received the equipment (three boxes) and will await install instructions from you.

Lv) (FBI);L_ [PG) (FBI)|:|
(I'TD) (FBI)L D) (FBI)I

g_lm)) (FBl)

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

UNGEASSINED™
NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up:

Soon, you'll be receiving the equipment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location. We'll be
contacting you in the near future to schedule a visit to your field office in order to complete the installation process.
We are unable to activate this equipment at the present time. However, we will be better prepared when the system
is approved on by our security office.

Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

]
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. Q T
(OTD! !FBI!

From: L __1(TD) (FBI)
Sent: :

To:
Ce:

]
] GENGED |

Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push

IED
NON-RECORD_

be

Just a Heads Up: b7

Soon, you'll be receiving the equipment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location. We'll be
contacting you to schedule a visit to your field office on 13JUL04 (Tues) in order to complete the installation process.
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

UNGEAGBIFED"
[ PTD) (FBI) o6
From: ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 4:12 PM
To: (AQ) (FBL
Cc: LOUTDY(F
I D} (FBI 5’ l(ITD) (FBI);l |
ITD) {FBI)
Subject: - ne Way Push
SJNGLASSH-HED

NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up:

Soon, you'll be receiving the equipment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location, We'll be
contacting you to schedule a visit to your field office on 13JULO4 (Tues) in order to complete the installation process.
We are unable to activate this equipment at the present tlme However, we will be better prepared when the system
is approved on by our security office.

Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.
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Regard:

—
U —

UNCEASHEED—
L lOTD)(FBI)
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

ED
NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up:

Soon, you'll be receiving the equipment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location. We'll be
contacting you in the near future to schedule a visit to your field office in order to complete the installation process. We are
unable to activate this equipment at the present time. However, we will be better prepared when the system is approved on
by our security office. :

Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Resg-ards: j
Th

70

UNGIASSIEIED
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(OTD) (FBI)

— ](1TD) (CON)

From: N IrD) (FB)
Sent: 2:00 PM
To: 0) (CON)
Cc: D) (FBI)
Subject: . S-3000 One Way Push Install
importance: High

FIED
NON-RECORD

1

We are trying to schedule a visit to your office in order to install the One Way Push equipt. Keep in
i rational at this time. The LOSIDE (Unclassified) machine must be kept a distance of

The HISIDE (Secret) machine tyai installed in the q’a
Each server is connected with box and then connected by
built, soﬂl need to know how long the cable must be between the

Secure

b2
b6
h7c
78

mind that the system

I.ALLLI

able. This cable is custom

mghe machines ar@ze.
an machines. Included is a

switch w/rack mount monitgr/kybrdlmouse. Do you have rack space for this equipt?

Would a visit be possibie for next week? Please let me know what your schedule is and we'll work out the logisitics. Talk to

you soon.

Regards,
o
UNCLAS! D

o) (cony

, OTD) (FBI)
From: | TD) (FBI)
Sent: 4 2:00 PM
To: : 0) (CON
Cc: ITD) (FBI});
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Install
importance: High

{FIED
NON-RECORD

We are trying to schedule a visit to your office in order to install the One Way Push equipt. Keep in
will NOT be operational at this time. The LOSIDE (Unclassified) machine must be kept a distance o

Each server is connected with a

I_l'FE'HTSI'D'HSIecret) machine typically gets installed in the:rac i it The machines are Q
ﬁ__ru;lm able. This cable is

Secure

x and then connected by
built, so (ﬂneed to know how Tong the cable must be between the L
witch wfrack mount monitor/kybrd/mouse. Do you have rack space for this equipt?
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k6
b7c
b7E

mind that the system

 —

achines. Included is a

ize.

om




—ERET

Would a visit be possible for next week? Please fet me know what your schedule is and we'll work out the logisitics. Talk to
you soon,

Re;ards;

=HMNCEASSHED-
loTD) (FBI)
From: ITD) (FBI)
Sent: 9:42 AM
To: AT) (CON)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Timeframe,
ke
D, 7C

NON-RECORD

Hi

Sorry, but | don't have a definitive answer to your.question regar&ing when the One Way Push shall be turned on. We are
actively working with the security office to get accreditation. During this process, we are installing the equipt in the FOs to
help expedite turn on when approved. It could be several months.

Hope this Helps,

“UNCEASSIRIED

ETD) (FBI)
From: L latoy(Fey

Sent: 004 9:42 AM
To: (AT) (CON)
Subject: DCS-3000 One Way Push Timeframe

LINCLASSIEIED b6
NON-RECORD_ b7C

Hi

Sorry, but | don't have a definitive answer to your question regarding when the One Way Push shall be turned on. We are
actively working with the security office to get accreditation. During this process, we are installing the equipt in the FOs to
help expedite turn on when approved. it could be several montns.

Hope this Helps,
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———————

JoTD) (FBY) |

From: f'l'D)2 (SF?)
Sent: uesda 4 11,
To: (LA)(FBI) | ovm) 80 ] ]
N); KAT) (FBI) LAT)
. | RH); IsL) (FaI);
HIN) (FBIY. KHOV(F

Ce: TTFE: Em'l (170) (FBI); | |

1TD) (FBI);] (ITD) (
Subject: cllow Up (DCS-3000 One Way Push)
UNGHASSIFIED : ks
NON-RECORD , b7C
All,

It was brought to my attention that some field offices lack room or racks to house this equipt. If you ions
regarding the DCS-3000 One Way Push, or if you need additional equipt (ie Racks), please contact r
myself. We will do our best to accommodate your needs before completing the final installation at you FO.

Thanks,

—1
"UNCTRSSIRIED

| IgOTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wz;n ,2:?3 IAM
To: LA
° [ S 1 W)I(Fal) AT)
1 (RH SL) (FBI);

w.m.u—:au.
Ce: (ITD) (FBI)| |
Y E. (TD) (¢ b6
Subject: Follow Up (DCS 3000 One Way Push) b7

ENSI-ASOIRIED
NON-RECORD

All,

regarding the DCS-3000 One Way Push, or if you need additional equipt (ie Racks), please contac r

It was brought to my attention that some field offices lack room or racks to hause this equipt. If you have any questions
myself. We will do our best to accommodate your needs before completing the final installation at you Fg.

Thanks,

1
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URCDRSSHED,

loTD) (FBY)

From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: i1 ‘47 PM
To:
Ce:

eyl

ITD} (CON)

){
Subject: y

“ONCEASGIKIED
NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up;

Soon, you'll be receiving the equiptment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location or contact us if
you would like to instal! the equipment in advance. We are unable to activate this equipment at the present time. However,
we will be better prepared when the system is turned on by our security office.

¥ we don't hear from you, we'll be contacting you in the near future to set up a visit to your field office in order to complete
the installation process. Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Regards

TICTU
70

UNGEASSHED-

LMOTD) (FB)

From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: 04 3:22 PM
To: ER) {FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 One Way Push

LINCLASSHIED
NON-RECORD

oK
| will be at the G8 summit and ks the BAE POC here if
you need to do this sconer.

----- Original
Sent: nesda E] , 2004 1:02 PM
(La) (FBI); Jomy ccom[____ iy ¢eey;
7 ER) (FBI)I I(ER) {CON) (ER) (FBI)
TeER) (o) * _Jevesf ]

-3000 One Way Push
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“DRCEASSIFES—
NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up:

Soon, you'll be receiving the equiptment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location or contact us
if you would like to install the equipment in advance. We are unable to activate this equrpment at the present time.
However, we will be better prepared when the system is turn on by our security office.

If we don't hear from you, we'll be contacting you in the near future to set up a visit to your field office in order to
complete the installation process. Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

|9Y5;
. Ib?-.:‘

703
§) ED
UNGEASBIFED™
N | j(OTD) (FBY)
From: El:)1(zgl)
Sent: : 04 1:
e | ] m—
Cc: ( E ; ER)
Subject: b6
h7c
UNCEASSIFED

NON-RECORD

Just a Heads Up:

Soon, you'll be receiving the equiptment for the DCS-3000 One Way Push. Please put in a safe location or contact us if
you would like to install the equipment in advance. We are unable to activate this equipment at the present time. However,
we will be better prepared when the system is turn on by our security office.

If we don't hear from you, we'll be contacting you in the near future to set up a visit to your field office in order to complete
the installation process. Thanks for your cooperation and feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Riards:

— T
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e GECRET

703| -
YUNCEASSIFIED

| - PTD) (FBY)

From: L _IER) (FBI)

Sent: W 2:55 PM.

To: (ER) (CON)

Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

UNCHASSIRIED L
NON-RECORD

can you includ] |

thnx,
-ca .

----- Original Message---—
From |(ER) (CON)
Sent' 4 12:06 PM

(ER) (FBI)
Subject. RE: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

NON-RECORD

Do you have the list of Rayhteon attendees? If so, I'll fax the gate.

—]

~—--Orig]
From: mem (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Ma 9:30 A
R — Y
ER) (FBL); CLOUSER, WILLIA

ER) gFBn;I_—'ll

{ER) (FBI)j 1 (ER) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000

6
k7c
“ORCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
All,

Raytheon will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated.

142

—SPRRET




thnx,

¢. ¢
—

""'OTEELMSEEQE::_'_‘ b7C
From ER) (FB.

1)
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2004 1:14 PM

T FRY(FBI ER) (FBI): FBI):
E E_RERT TEEN] 'uj(em (CON);
| (ER) (FBI) R) (FBI); TER) (CON) %

Subject: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

URCEASSIRIED
NON-RECORD

All: You are cordially invited to attend a meeting not yet determined.

Where: ERF

When: May 3-77?

Time: ?

Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000 -
6
h7c

reliable solution to correlate the CDC/CCC data for th nd the DCS-3000. ill not be available
next week, but the following week appears to be open. ay and time is best for each of you during the
week of May 3-77 Please send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. | will
coordinate what works best for the majority. Thanks so much.

—— o

definitely get more specifics at our meeting. Is this the direction we wish to go, or are there other ideas? This
is what we need to discuss. Please ponder on this. Thanks.

Last Wednesday, | spoke with: from Raytheon; af discussed the need fo develop a sound, L7m

Later,
-C

LNCRARNETET

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNGEASSIFIED
| I(OTD) (FBI)
From | KER) (FBI)
Sent -51 PM
Subject: . Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)
UNGEASSHHED

NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-—--
Fro JER) (CON)

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 12:06 PM
To:| YER) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

LNGEASSIPIED
NON-RECORD

Do you have the list of Rayhteon attendees? If so, I'll fax the gate.

1

--_--Or ainal Messane-w-..
From ER}) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 9:30 AM
Ti \Waz:1aul |
ER) (FRI)
{ER) (FBD); I(ER) (FBI); (ER) (CON)
Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon -
UNESEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
All,

SECRET

144
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Raytheon will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated.

thnx,

—

-----Original Message-----

From:i |ER) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2004 1:14 PM

he
h7C

To: (ER) (FBI): lER) (FBI):| ER) (FBL);
ER) (FBl Y (ER) A ER) (CON)’
| (ER) (FBL JerT(Fe1) [ER) (CON)

Subject: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon -3000/5000)

UNGASSIFED

NON-RECORD *

All: You are cordially invited to attend a meeting not yet determined.

Where: ERF

When: May 3 - 77

Time: ?

Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000 b

. oL

he
L7c

Last Wednesday, | spoke with :lom Ray, discussed the nee evelop a sound, ]b7’F

reliable solution to correlate the CDC/CCC adata for th nd the DCS-3000. il not be available

next week, but the following week appears to be open. What day and time is best fo h of you during the

week of May 3-7? Please send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. | will
coordinate what works best for the majority. Thanks so much.

2UNgG

nder'on th
Later,
-C
UNGI=ASSIFIED
SNCEASSIFIED
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“HNEABSSHFED

L==-AOTDL(FB|)

From: ER) (FBI)

Sent: :30 AM

To: ER) (FBI);

ER
(ER) (CON) ek (ER) (FBI);
JER) (CON)

Subject: RE: Schedule Mg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)
SNCASSIEED—

NON-RECORD

Al

Raytheon will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated.

thnx,
-Ca

e

-----Original Message-----

Fro

Sen

(ER) (FBI)

t:

To

(FBI);

(ER) (FBI); (ER) (CON)

Subject: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

-
1l

hé

UNCLASSIEIED b7C

N-RECORD b7E

NO

All:

You are cordially invited to attend a meeting not yet determined.

Where: ERF

Wwh

en: May 3-7? -

Time: ?
Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000

Last Wednesday, | spoke wittl |from Ray discussed the ne evelop a sound,
reliable solution to correlate th ata for th nd the DCS-300 ill not be available next
week, but the following week appears to be open. Wh ime s best for eaC ou during the week of May 3-

77 Please send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. | will coordinate what works

146
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best for the majority. Thanks so much. e

We can definitely get more

specifics at our meetung. s this the direction we wish to go, or are there other ideas IS 1S what we need to discuss. b2

_Please ponder on this. Thanks. b7E

Later,

-C

LINCLASSHFED-
UNOEASSIMIED
| (OTD) (FBI)
From: | JER) (FBI) '
Sent: 9:30 AM
To: _]
. ' (ER) (FBI); ;
Subject: : g w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000) i
UNGEASHPMED
NON-RECORD
bhé

All, . b7
Raytheon will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated.
thnx,
-ca

—-===0ridi —

From (ER) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Apri 04 1:14 PM

(ER) (CON}) (ER)

NON-RECORD
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All: You are cordially invited to attend a meseting not yet determined.

Where: ERF
When: May 3-77?
Time: ?

Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000

S

Last Wednesday, | spoke wit%om Raytheon, and discussed the ne evelop a sound,
reliable solution to correlate the ata for thbnd the DCS-3000 ill not be available next
week, but the following week appears to be open. What day and time is best for ea ou during the week of May 3-

77 Please send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. | will coordinate what works
best for the majority. Thanks so much.

We can definitely get more

specifics at our meeting. Is this the direction we wish to go, or are there other ideas? This is what we need to discuss.
Please ponder on this. Thanks.

Later,
<
UNCGEASSIEED
UNCLASSIFIES-
(OTD) (FBI)
From: ER) (FBI)
Sent: 41:14 PM ‘
To: FBI); 1 ER) (FBY); ]
, : Bl
(ER) (CON , (ER) (F"Bl)I]b .
Subject: chedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000) k7c
URCHEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

All: You are cordially invited to attend a meeting not yet determined.

Where: ERF
When: May 3 - 77
Time: ?

Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000

Last Wednesday, | spoke wit

from Raytheon, and discussed the need to develop a sound,
148
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reliable solution to correlate the CDC/CCC data for thel——Tind the DCS-SOOODwiII not be available next week,
but the following week appears to be open. What day and time is best for each of you during the week of May 3-77 Please

send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. | will coordinate what works best for the
majority. Thanks so much.

b2
[Wecan dehnitely get more 17

specifics at our meeting. s this the direction we wish to go, or are there other ideas? This is what we need to discuss. %30
Please ponder on this. Thanks.

Later,
-c

UNETASSIFIED

| |(0TD) (FBI)

From: R) (FBI)

Sent: 114 PV

To: (ER) (FBI) (ER) (FBI) !
ER) (FBI |

ER) (CON) ER) (FBI ER) (FBI);
L M
Subject: Schedule Mtg w/Raytheon (DCS-3000/5000)

“UNGIASSIELED
NON-RECORD

b2
All: You are cordially invited to attend a meeting not yet determined. ﬁ ? o
: L8

Where: ERF

When: May 3-77

Time: ?

Subject: Develop capability to correlate CCC/CDC data for DCS-3000/5000

Last Wednesday, | spoke with !from Raytheon, and discussed the ne evelop a sound,

reliable solution to correlate the ata for the[______Jand the DCS-300 ill not be available next week,
but the following week appears to be open. What day and time is best for each of you during the week of May 3-7? Please
send me your requests and make sure that you include more than one choice. 1 will coordinate what works best for the

majority. Thanks so much.

1 1 M l

We can definitely get more
. what we need to discuss.

Please ponder on this. Thanks.

Later,
-C

UNGEAGBIFED—
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(OTD) (FBI)
From: (ER) (FBI)
Sent: i 4 4:36 PM
To: D) (FB))
Cc: (ER) (FBI);| [ER) (FBI)
Subject: - Oncems

S
NON-RECORD

HL_] | n2

Well we made it back just in time to enjoy the flaky Northeast weather. Some clarifications regarding discussions from our}i? o
visit: c
LTE

1) Handling of Criminal Data -vs- FISA data:

ﬁa\lﬂks.

SIFIED
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Fener,

lOTD) (Fél)

From: |

To: l

(OTD) (FBI)
) (FBI)

Sent;

Subject: Read:

Your message

Monday,

14, 2006 12:05 PM

FW. s DCS3000

To: . (OTD) (FBI)
Subject:
Sent: 8/14/2006 12:05 PM

was read on 8/14/2006 12:05 PM.

DTD) (FBI)

I
A

L7C
b7E

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Do you have this?

~—-Qriginal Mes

(OTD) (FBI)
.05 PM
OTD) (FBhH)

From:

(sD) (FBI)

Sent;
To:

l\dtﬁdnﬁwa.?‘i
Lk Dcs3000

report for this sa

riod. You will see

, 2006 7:47
OTD) (FBI);

CS shows Associated DNs in some sessions an

o1
b2
ke
b7¢
b7

__loT) (FBI)

es not. You will

| forwarded all thj sessions | had for 8/8-9/06 (up through about 1530 hrs) and attached is ?ﬁf the DCS3000

see that DCS3000 shows more ca

D
=
=

ILrpt

xt (24 KB)...

NECLAS
SECRET

lls tha

reports. Thanks for ali you've already done.

DATE: (6-14-2007
CLASSIFIED BY 65179DMH/KSR/MAJ
REAS0N: 1.4 iC)

DECLASIIFT OMN: D6-14-2032 ‘

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHNED
HEFEIN I% UNCLASZIFIED EXCEFT
WHEFE S5HOWN OTHEEWISE



http://thatpr.fi

:)TDz {FBI)

s XIS
From: 'Wﬂ—A_l'u (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Sent: nesday. August 09, 2006 2:37 PM

(=
Subject: : S

Importance: High

NON-RECORD

Got it!!Got itlGot itl!Got it!!Got it!iGot itl!Got it!!Got ith!Got ithiGot it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got ith!Got itliGot it!!Got it!iGot it!!

Got itl!Got itl!
Got it!|Got ithGot It!!Got it!!Got it!! Got it!IGot it!lGot it !Got it!!Got it!!Got itlIGot it!!Got it!!Got it!1Got it!!Got it!Got it!!Got it!!
Got it!!Got it!! )
Got it11Got itl!Got it!!Got it!!Got itl!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!Got it!Got itl!Got it!!Got it!Got it!!Got itlGot it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!
Got itllGot itl!
Got itliGot it Got it!!Got itHGat it IGot it Got itllGot itlIGot it!|Got it Got itllGot it!!Got it!1Got itl!Got itliGot it!!Got it!IGot it!!
Got it!!Got it!!
Got it!!Got it!lGot it!IGot it!!Got ithGot it'|Got itGot it!1Got it!Got it!!Got itl!Got it!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got it! Got it!!
Got itl!Got it!!
Got it!iGot it1Got it!IGot it!IGot it!!Got itltGot it!Got itt!Got it!!Got t!Got it!lGot it!!Got it!Got it!!Got ittiGot it!!Got it1iGot it!!
Got itliGot it!!
Got it''Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got ithGot it!!Got it!|Got it!Got it'Got itlGot it!!Got it!|Got it!Got it!!Got it!!Got it!!Got it'Got it!! .
Got it!Got it!!
-—--QOriginal
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
SENSITIVE BULLINCLASSIEIED,
NON-RECORD
kz
bé
b7c
waneeQri — -
From: TD) (FBI) b7E
Sent: I.wednudau.Aumst.nS'zoos 11:33 AM
To: SD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:ljS DCS3000

~SENSIHNVE-BUT-UNSEASSERS—
NON-RECORD

What is the "Line ID" associated with this case id?

-----Qriginal Messarh_j_l -----
From: D) (FBI)
Sent: Wed Y, August 09, 2006 2:32 PM
To: i Ie(OTD) (FBI) .

- wl




Subject: RE:DS DCS3000

NON-RECORD

124 sessions should be on their way to ERF2

NON-RECORD

Yes sir

-----Original M

From: (SD) (FBI)
Sent: S, 2006 2:29 PM
To: (OTD) (F8I)

Subject: R| |vs DCS3000

NON-RECORD

I show your site as ERF2, is that correct?

-—-QOriginal Message-----
From:
Sent:
To:.
Subject:

NON-RECORD

Nothing received, please try again.

----- Original M:

From: SD) (FBI)

Sent: nesday, Augu 2006 1:4

To: TD) (FBI) ___Joro) (FBY
Subject: RE: 000

SENSITNG-BHF-UNSEASSIFED—

NON-RECORD

Case ID

124 sessions being forwarded to you at ERF2. Please confirm that you received them.

-—--Original Message-----
From: [ ___________JotD)(FBD)
Sent: Wednasday, Auqust 09, 2006 10:26 AM
To: SD) (FBI)
Subject: RE; s DCS3000
Importance: High

SEeREF




NON-RECORD

H
Can you forward some sessions to ERF-2 so nd | can logk at both instances? I'll
need to know the Line IDs to set up for auto receive from you ystem.
Thnx,
~ca
I
&
k7C
b7k
NON-RECORD
Good news and bad news. Some of the CDC is now passj m DCS3000 into
ut no all. What's up? Additionally, | see sessions | at do not show up in
e DCS3000. Again, what's up?
Please call me at 858| Thanks
“SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSHNE BLILLINCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE-BUT-UNGEASOIFIED

SENSITIVE'BUTUNCEASSIFIED




PTD) (FBI)
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Ihmmm_zloos 2:35 PM
To: SD) (FBI)
Subject: RE| |s DCS3000
SEMSITENE-BU-HNG=-ASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Nuttin yet

b2
bs
h7c
b7E

~--~Qriginal
From:

NON-RECORD

-----Original Messagg----
From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Ay, AUguSt 09, 2006 11:33 AM
To: (5D) (FBI)
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUTUNCHASSIFED
NON-RECORD.

What is the “Line 1D" associated with this case id?

----- Original M [
From: i FD) (FBI)
Sent: 3y, AugU: , 2006 2:32 PM

To! TD) (FBI)
Subject: - DCS3000

SSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2

ke
124 sessions should be on their way to ERF2 e

b7E

----- Original Message----~

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2006 11:30 AM
To: (SD) (FBI)
Subject: R vs

~SENSEFVE BYT-UNCLASSIIED
NON-RECORD

Yes sir

M
¥
]
i
{
3
i
1
i
&
i

QEMT - . -




-----Original Message-----
From: (SD) (FBI)
Sent: , 2006 2:29 PM
Subject: 0
FIED
NON-RECORD
| show your site as ERF2, is that correct?

----- Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NON-RECORD

Nothing received, please try again.

NON-RECORD

Case iD=

124

U -

[ (OTD) (FBI) b2
006 11:21 AM -
D) (FBI) ko d
RE: DCS3000 b7C
h7E
IE '

fro) (ra1)

sessions being forwarded to you at ERF2. Please confirm that you received them.

-----Original Message-——-

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: e AL U9, 2006 10:26 AM
Yo: (SD) (FBI) 2
Subject: RE: -
Importance: HigH b

» bic

h7E

NON-RECORD
]
Can you forward some sessions to ERF-2 s and | can look at both instances? I'll

need to know the Line IDs to set up for auto receive from youEIsystem.

Thnx,
-ca

--—-Qriginal Message--—-
From: { I(SD) (FBI) v
Sent: Tuesday, August 2006 8:49 PM

To: | OTD}) (FBI)
Subject: ]

6




“SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFED
NON-RECORD

Good news and bad news. Some of the CDC is now passing from DCS3000 inte
ut no all. What's up? Additionally, | see sessions iréat do not sk up in
S3000. Again, what's up? e

Please call me at 854: Thanks , };Z(j

SENSIVE-BHT-UNCTASSIFIED

SENSHTEVEBHT-HNGASSIEED

SEMSIHHVE-BUF-HNOEASSIHED .

== _smasm_W—t S A AL A

SENSIMYE-BHT-UNSEASSIEIED..

SENSITIVE BUT LINCI ASGIRIED
SENGHNVE-BUTF-ONCTXSIMED"
SENSITIVE-BUF-UNCEASSIEIED
SENSITFIVE-BUT-UNGLASSIEIED
SENSFHVE-BUTLNGLAS SR D
SENSITIVE-BHTI-UNSEASSIFED
From: TD) (FBI)
Sent: ne: 006 2:33 PM
To: (SD) (FBI)
Subject: : Vs
SENSITIVE-BUT UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD. . b2
b6
e

— - g

What is the "Line ID" associated with this case id?

-----Original Message-----
Sent: , 2006 2:32 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: I_IJs DCS3000

¢




\ =

NON-RECORD

124 sessions should be on their way to ERF2

——Original Message-----

From: {OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 006 11:30 AM
To: D) (FBI)
Subject: RE: DCS300!
SEANSHME-BET-HNSEASSIMED

NON-RECORD

Yes sir

NON-RECORD

v

I show your site as ERF2, is that correct?

-----Original M
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

)

NON-RECORD

OTD) (FBI)
9, 2006 11:21 AM-
(SD) (FBI)
000

FIED

Nothing received, please try again.

--—-Qriginal Message---—

From: {SD) (F8I)

Sent: nesday, Augu 2006 1:42

To: ) (FBD); _]TD) (FBI)

Subject: S

NON-RECORD b
&
I 7¢
7k

Case ID =| |

124 sessions being forwarded to you at ERF2. Please confirm that you received them.

----- Original M cssce
From: Bmm G
Sent: nesday, August 09, 2006 10:26 AM

To: ) (SD) (FBI)
Subject: RE; ks DCS3000
Importance: Hig

SENSIHVE-BUT UNCLAISIPIED™
NON-RECORD

8

—Dwael




I °

W]

Can you forward some sessions to ERF-2 sognﬂbok at both instances? I'll need to
orn you

know the Line IDs to set up for auto receive f ystem.

Thnx,

-ca
~-~--Original Message—---
From: (SD) (FBY) oz
Sent: 2006 8:49 PM ks
To: (0TD) (FBI) L7C
Subject: g
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
CGood news and bad news. Some of the CDC is now passing from DCS3000 int but no
all. What's up? Additionally, | see sessions if___}hat do not show up in the D 0.

Again, what's up?

Please call me at 854 Thanks

SENSHTIVE-BUUNCLASSIEIED

SENSITVE-BUT-UNGEASSIFED—




OTD) (FBI)

. )

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

IFIED

NON-RECORD

Yes sir

-----Original Message
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

(SD) (FBI)
..................... ST 2006 2:29 PM

— oTD) (Fa1)

NON-RECORD

| show your site as ERF2, is that correct?

NON-RECORD

Nothing received, please try again.

——--Original Messagg-——-

From:
Sent: n

SD) (FBI)
2008 1:42 PM

koTo) (FeI)

, AUg
T OTD) (FBI);
Subject: DCS3000

“SENSHHVE-BUT-UNGASSIRIED-

NON-RECORD

Case ID =| I I

124 sessicns being forwarded to you at ERF2. Please confirm that you received them.

-----Original Message-—-—

From:

Sent: ednesda L
To: .

Subject:

Importance: Hig|

(OTD) (¥BI)
09, 2006 10:26 AM
SD) (FBI)

SENGHFVE-BUT-UNCEASSIPIED

NON-RECORD

10

bz
&

b7c
h7E

b6
k7C
b7E

=N




= > ¢

Can you forward some sessions to ERF-2 so and | can look at both instances? I'll need to know the
Line IDs to set up for auto receive from you ystem,

Thnx,
-ca

~----Original Message—--- .
From: | !SD) (FBI) ko
Sent: u W 06 8:49 PM b

6
To: TD) (FBI) hro
Subject: DCS3000 YR
SENSITIVE BUT-HWNSt-ASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Good news and bad news. Some 6f the js now passing from DCS3000 int ut no all.
What's up? Additionally, | see sessions i hat do not show up in the DCS3000. Again, what's
up?
Please call me at 858: Thanks .
SENSITME-BUT-HNSIASSIFe T
~SENGHHYE-BUTUNCTASSIFED
= SERSITIIVEBUT-UNSLASSIEIED
SEASIFME-BUH-HNGEASSEED
SENSHIVE-BUT-UNGEASSIFED-
|oTD) (FBI)
From: L _loto) (Fai)
Sent: Wednesday. August 08, 2006 2:21 PM
To: (SD) (FBY)
Subject: R s DCS3000 ’
]1272
SENSITIVE-BUT UNCERSSIFIED b
NON-RECORD : o

Nothing received, please try again.

—--Original Mgssage——
From: {SD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 1:4.
To: I YoT1D) (FBI); [oTD) (FBI)
Subject: E| ps DCS3000

11




- o

D

NON-RECORD

Case ID |

124 sessions being forwarded to you at ERF2. Piease confirm that you received them.

NON-RECORD

HID

2z
Can you forward some sessions to ERE-2 sDnd I can look at both instances? I'll need to know the Line IDs 1,5
to set up for auto receive from you system. e
b7E
Thnx,
-ca

NON-RECORD
Good news and bad news. of the CDC is now passing from DCS3000 intoD but no all. What's up?
Additionally, | see sessions i that do not show up in the DCS3000. Again, what's up?

Please call me at SSBI Thanks

{ED

12




| (OTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: 73
importance: High
\ED

NON-RECORD

HL]

Can you forward some sessions to ERF-2 sg

TD) (FBI)
006 1:26 PM
(SD) (FBI)

for auto receive from yo stem.

Thnx,
-ca
-—--Original Message---—
Sent: Tyesday, August 006 8:49 PM

To:

,%@m (F1)
SENSITIVE BUT-UNCHASSIMET—

Subject:

NON-RECORD

'nd I can look at both instances? I'll need to know the Line IDs to set up

Good news and bad news. Some of the CDC is now passing from DCS$3000 into___Jut no all. What's up?
Additionally, | see sessions in[_Jhat do not show up in the DCS3000. Again, what's up?

Please call me at asa{::j Thanks

SENGHME-BUT-UNCLASSIEIED.
—SENSHIVEBUTONCLASSIFIED

13




roeny 2

I ‘OTD! ‘FBQ '
From: TD) (FBI)
Sent: ne ay 31, 6 3:4
To: Y) (FBL);
Cc: NY) (FBI) BI), F'B NY) (FBI);
Y) (FBI); Y) (FBT)
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 td sti
Importance: High
s : IED b2
bic
bTE
Yes, try the following: '
1) Please return the changes described earlier to "False” ( see far below)
3) Note what happens.
-ca
---—Griginal M — ‘
From: NY) (FBL)
Sent: 31,2006 1:51 PM :
To: (o) (FBL; | )
ce &’BI);EWY FBY; ) (ran)| ) (FBI
Bl
_Subject: RE? -3000 t esting
IED b2
NON-RECORD bé
b7C
ke
We tried it and it did not work. We are still getting 0 sessions. Any other ideas?
----- Original Message--—-
From: | e ) (FBI)
Sent: 06 1:52 PM
To: Y) (F .
ce: (FBI);i | IG | ) (FBI):NY) G237 I |

)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 ¢ esting

SENSHNME-RHF-UNCERSSIFIED
NON-RECORD

14
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@< ®

Try setting the following features from “Faise” to "True" as listed below. Pick a handful of very busy targets to test.

Let us know if this makes a difference.

Thnx,
-ca

-----Original Mﬁiam—---
From: Y) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 30,4
T QTD) (F8 OTD) (FBL
: E— ¢ — S o ]

. (NY)
Subject: DCS-3000 to]__Jesting ‘ i’i
—BENSIHYE-BHT-UNCERSSIFIED ~ b7C
NON-RECORD bIE
Guys,

We have being looking at the celpwmwmmmm
be working well with fwo minor issues.

}. Not a big deal. |

Pny ideas for fixes?

SENS IED

15




St

! |!OTD! (FBI)

From: TD) (F8I)
Sent: 8:41 AM
To: L (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: : -3000 t0 esling
SENSITIVE
NON-RECORD
Not one

—-—Criginal

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 6 5:03 PM

To: ) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS-3000 t; an

SENSIEIME BUT LINCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Also, t it's an option.

e (QIRL(EED

v (Feny] ) (reD)

NON-RECORD

Try setting the following features from “False" to "True" as listed below. Pick a handful of very busy targets to test.

b2
%3
7C
b7E

Let us know if this makes a difference.

Thnx,
Cca

--—--Qriginal Message-----

From: (FBl)

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2006 9:

To:) [(s)

ccl Bl (NY) (FBI); E:(NY) (G} |

Subject: -3000 t

SENSIFWE-BUTUNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I .. ~ w

16




Guys,

be working well with two minor issue:

We have

B

being looking at the

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
l foTD) (FBI)
From: . (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: o6 1:52
To: | (NY) (R
o '-|:H”f’f‘“' R
(NY) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: DCS-3000 t Iasting

NON-RECORD

Try setting the following features from "False” to "True" as listed below. Pick a handful of very busy targets to test. A

“~

b7C
h7E

Let us know if this makes a difference.

Thnx,
-ca

----- Qriginal
From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

%(nn (FBY)

NY)
=T000 tol

06 9:00 AM,

© koyemn
FBI)] ‘ Joweaf ——Jw G I

SENSITIVE

— T

17




NON-RECORD /g S
Guys,
We have being locking at the cell phones from the DCS-3000 that we put int r CDC. It seems to be
working well with two minor issues.
[ fo eal.

Fny 1Geas 10f NXes? 1Nanks.

TTA
NYO Squa {Z
work: 2 e
cel: 91 LaE
SERSITIVE BUT UNCTASSIFIED
—SENSHRME-BUTMNCLASSIEIED,
bTD) (FBI)
From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 08 2:2
To: INY) {FBIl); (OTD) (FBI)I (NY)
Cc: Y) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Movement of NY DCS-3000
SENSITIVE BU s
NON= D il

Did you ever receive the equipment sent to you a couple weeks ago?

Thnx,
-ca

-—--Origin _—
From: (NY) (FBI)

Sent: 06 5:37 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI); TD) (FBI); NY) (FBL
A e oL T — UL
Subject: lovement o 3000

SENSIHVE-BUT-UNEGLASSIPED
NON-RECORD

Guys,
1 got word today that our DSL line should bein.an 3/23. | think you can plan on coming up to NY the week of 3127‘104
to move our DCS-3000 and pushing the info into | Let me know which date works for you. Thanks. ]L
f(.,

b7E

TTA

NYO 8Squad SO-1

work: 21

cel: ™

18
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e e

SENSITFIVEBUYUTUNGEASSIEED

SENSIFVE-BYT-UNCERSSIFIED
(OTD) (FBI) _

To: DCS 5000 Govt POCS RevisFWTA list

Cce: TD) (FBI); (ITD} (FBI); (iTD)
TD) (FBI)

Subject: DCS-mLOOO

All,

Simply put, the One-Way Push (DCS-3000 CALEA - Pen Register Data) into the Dc&soomcmlecﬁon

FISA system is not ready to be connected for field utiziation. The memo below was to.inform you that tield testing is on-

going and that sevral issues have been noted. Before connecting additional DCS-5000 systems with the One-Way Push

system, ERF/Raytheon/Selected Field Offices are working fo resolve these issues before asking the field to start using the]b

2

b6
h7C
k78

The one-way push is currently being field tested at site :l'here are field issues involving the performance
between way push and thbmAll parties invo are worklng to correct and improve the systems performance.
- In parallel sting is soon to ithin the ERF facility. This is a complex and integral part of the overall sclution.

Upon completion, this functionality shall be field tested as stated above.

To date,ﬁﬁeld offices have received the one-way push equipment for installation%ites have completed
the install, but not yet activated for connectivity. Remaining sites can expect to receive equip! ughout the year and
prepare for installation. Each site shall be infermed in advance regarding installation and activation. ERF is committed to
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
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